
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

AND PLEDGE OF

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, MARCH 22,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

ON CHANGES AND

ITEM-2- PARTICIPATION

ITEM_3_ AGENDA ( oo 4-6\
a Counqilminutes from March 8,2022

ITEM-4_O BUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD A COUNCIL UPDATES
a CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN

CRA

AL

a

B CUSSION: SE 4TH STREET
woRKS pTRECTOR .(PP 7 -22)

ITEM_5*NEWBUSINESS-

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING (2ND READING)

npnTT{al{.ltr NO. 2022-694: AN ORDINANCE r)F TI{F r.TTV rlF WTT T TqTNNT

FLORIDA: CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION ON THE
A.

ON CERTAIN I,ANDS WITHIN THF, CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF

PROPERTY FROM RESIDENTIAL
AND CO

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

WILLISTON. FI,ORIDA: PROVIDIN SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR
ON CITY AND PROVIDING DATE

CITY PLANNER JONES.( pp23-26\

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

B. RESOLUTION 2022-15: A RESOI- OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY QF WILLISTON, FLORIDA ENTERING A FORMAL AGREEMENT WITH
AURSI. TO PROVIDE COMPETITIVE PURCHASING FOR THE CITY OF
WILLISTON AND ESTARI,ISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. JONATHEN

C WORKS DIRECTO

C. RESOLUTION 2022-rl: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON. LEVY
COUNTY. FLORIDA. AI]THORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
SIGN AN AGREEMENT WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE TO DESIGN THE REMOVAL
OF LIFT STATION 16 FROM THE LOCATION AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. DONAT,D R ER/PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

ISHOP 47-53

D. RESOLUTION 2022-18: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA G A FORMAL AGREEMENT WITH
WRIGHT-PIERCE TO MANAGE THE SPRINGS LEGISLATION GRANT FOR

CITY OF WILLISTON AND
PHASE II FOR THE CITY OF WII,I, TON WASTERWATER PLANT AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN THE WWTP
PHASE 2 A
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. DONALD BARBER/PUBLIC WORKS
DIRECTOR JONATHEN BISHOP. ( oo 54-101)

E. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE A : FORECLOSURE. ZAMORA
PROPERTY, ATTOR KIERSTEN BALLOU

F. DISCT]SSION WITH POSSIRT,E A : OLD FOOLISH PLEASURE SIGN IN
OF CITY HALL. PUBLIC D R

G N WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CREDIT CARD R
AND CHIEF OF ELECT. CITY CLERK LATRIC 102)

ITEM _ 6 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

- 7 - ANNOUN

ITEM-8-ADJOURNMENT

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 5,2022, AT 6:00 P.M.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

htt ps ://www. s oto m eet. m ei C i tvOfWi I I i sto n F L

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
- Onetouch : lel:+ 1 6467 4931 22.,645230685#

Access Code: 645-230-685

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKtl468kcNjBS2AYgOaBsRQ

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter;
5. The audience mernber will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-0'l;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other mernber of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the itern may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court repofter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WTLLISTON, FLORTDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, MARCH 8,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PI,EDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Led by Mayor Robinson.

CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE A
Cancel Item# 7 (A) Mr. Smith will not be attending. Vice-President Robinson moved to approve
agenda with amendments. Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0.

ITEM _ 2 - SWEARING IN OF OFFI ALEX LIVENGOOD: MAYOR JERRY
ROBINSON.
Mayor Robinson swore in new officer Alex Livengood

ITEM_3-MAYOR' Sams (Joyce Bullock
Elementary),Zahfu Leblanc (Williston Elementary), Deonte" Tae" White (Vision Christian
Academy), Janelle Clay (Williston Middle/High School), Eli Thompson (Joyce Bullock
Elementary).

ITEM-4- PARTICIPATION - Resident Mingon Craig commented on Utility bills.

ITEM _ to approve made by Councilmember Hinds.
Councilmember Ross seconded. Motion carried by saying "Aye" 5-0.

Council minutes Februarv 22.2022a

o Resolution 2022-16: City Clerk raise

ITEM-6_O BUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD A COUNCIL UPDATES
a CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN- Gave updates on the Marketing Brochure.

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

o COUNCIL - Vice-President Robinson asked how many employees in Utility
department.

o MAYOR- Asked for update on broken slide at John Henry Park and Repair to water
leak on 4th Street.

o CHIEF LAMAR STEGALL- Gave update on fire trucks.
o STAFF - City Planner Jones announced the Citizen Task Force are looking for 5

Williston residents to fillthe vacancies.

ITEM_7_ BUSINESS -
A. CAMMERON SMITH: DISCUSSI OF FUTURE POLICE OFFICER

ADMINISTRATION PROCESS IN HIRING. -unable to attend.
B. REVIEW OF JANUARY 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT: STEPHEN BLOOM. - reviewed

the January finance report with Council.

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING.

C. ORDINANCE NO.2O22-694: AN CE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON.
FLORIDA: CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION ON THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM RESIDENTIAL DUPLEX (R-2) AND
COMMERCTAL TNTENSTVE (C-2) TO COMMERCTAL TNTENSTVE (C-2) ON
CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLORIDA: PROVIDING SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR
INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES.
Attomey Scott Walker read Ordinance into record. No public comment. Councilmember
Cox moved to approve. Vice-President Robinson seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by
saying "Aye".

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

D. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: NOMINATION FOR POLICE CHIEF
AND SALARY RECOMMENDATION. MAYOR JERRY ROBINSON.
Mayor Robinson nominated Mike Roll as the new Police Chief at a salary of $70,000.
Pastor Battles commented. Marvin Johnson commented. Gussie Boatwright commented.
Council President read into record letter from Jeff Holcomb. Read into record letter from
Mayor Elect Charles Goodman by Charles Goodman. HR Director Deanna Nelson
commented. Vice-President Robinson moved to approve Mike Rolls as new Police Chief.
Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion passed 3-2 with Vice-President Robinson,
Councilmember Cox and Councilmember Hinds saying "Aye", President Jones and
Councilmember Ross "Nay".

E. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: RP-2022-01 OAK VILLA RE-PLAT. CITY
PLANNER LAURA JONES. - Councilmember Cox moved to approve RP 2022-01.
Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

F. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: RP-2022-02 COUNTRY OAKS RE-PLAT.
CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. - Vice-President Robinson moved to approve RP
2022-02. Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

G ON 2022-15. A RESOLUTION THE
FLORIDA: APPOINTING JONATHAN LEWIS TO THE COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR A FOUR-YEAR TERM BEGINNING MARCH
16.2022 AND ENDING MARCH 15. AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. - Councilmember Ross moved to approve
Resolution 2022-15. Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion passed 3-2,with
Councilmember Ross, Councilmember Hinds and Vice-President Robinson voting
"Aye", President Jones, and Councilmember Cox "Nay".

ITEM - 8 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Business owner Marvin Johnson commented.

ITEM - 9 - ANNOUNCEMENTS -None.

ITEM - 10 - ADJOURNMENT - Councilmember Hinds moved to adjourn. Councilmember
Ross seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

These minutes are submitted for approval.

Debra Jones, Council President

Laticia Wright, City Clerk

6



Date: 03122/2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Discussion on SE 4th Street Water Leak

PREPARED BY: Jonathen Bishop, Public Works Director

1,. BACKGROUND/ DESCRTPTTON:

At the last City Council meeting on 03/08 /2022, Mayor Jerry Robinson
and Council Vice-President Margarite Robinson claimed that a water
leak in the proximity of SE 4th Ave between SE 3'd Street and SE 4th

Street had been continuously leaking for over two years.

Public Works has provided fifteen work orders in the agenda packet to
show that this repair has been dealt with on a regular and constant
basis.

Public Works has begun a process, with the assistance of Wright-
Pierce, a Master Plan review and modeling for repairing and replacing
lines that are in a less than desirable state.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: TBD

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None, informative review

ATTACHMENTS: Work Orders

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

7



trrt *r1*** cusmMER *t**irrrt
3033 cycler 1

DOROTHY I,AYTON

329 SE 2ND ST

$IILITISTON fL 32596-262L
(3521 s28 -2759

IOT AND BLOCK; I I

I{ATER 
'.EAK 

ORIG }TO$ 3169{

work order Nor 2012001?94 Scheduled DaEet 03/O't / 12

l*r******t LoclTIoN ******i**
0000303 Cycle I I
3?9 SE 2ND ST

r{rrJLrsToN FL 32696-262t

DESCRTPTION

REPORTEDT OSlO't/72

8Yr GREANERV

COMPLETFD: 04/AilL2
IIME: ._-.-*--
BY: F.I

REPON,TER AIOTES

WATER IJEAK PER FJ

tfork Amounl Taxtion
CHK}IA RECT'ECK WA?ER READ'N 0.00

ton

wA- 0

NE9I:

PREV READ

607

CURR R,EAD

60",

REA,D D"
a3lt3l72

SERIA:, #
E.L2I039723

RFMOTE S SIZE DIJ

5

g?AT

NO

PUIL RT/SEQ

oN 1/102A2

8



i***t***** cusToMER *r**r*t{*

3033 Cycle:l
DOROTHY IAYTON

329 SE 2ND S?

WIITLISTON F, 32696-2621
{352) 528-21s8

LOT AND BLOCK: I /

WATBR I,EAK ORIG WOS 34247

$ork Order No: 2013000670 scheduled Dater 04119/11

*t**ilti** LocA?IoN *****rr**
0000303 cycle:1
329 SE 2ND ST

wrLLrsToN FL J2696 -262t

DESCRTP?ION

REPORTED: 04I19IL3
BY r N.IPPERR

COMPLETED:04/29/L3

TIME:

BY : F.t

REPORTER NOIES
I,EAK ON SOU"H SIOE OF PROPERTY BY FIRE HYDRANT-CITY S1DE PER KURT

Amoun! TaxWork Code Degc lon
CHKWA RECHECT WATER READ'N 0.00

Descr ipt ion

llA- 0

NEW r

READ DT

041aL / 73

PREV READ

1065

CURR READ

1065

SERIAI, #
ELz1A!9'121

REMO'IE # SI,ZE DL PULL RT/SEQ

0N 3/L0202

S?AT

NO

9



******r**r C0STOMER ***r*it**
303-l cycle:l
I]OROTHY I,AYTON

329 SE 2ND ST

wrLLtsToN FL 32696-2521
l}52t 528 -21 58

Wo.k Order No: 2016000958 Scheduled Date: 05/13,/16

*r******** LoCATION *i{******
0000301 Cycle j 1

329 SE 2ND ST

w-tLLrsToN FL 12696 -262L

COMPLETED: A6/T3/16
TIME:

BY: GREAIIERV

tOT AND BLOCK: / I
DESCRIPTTON

Crislomer sald LhaC lf you TL onco 4Lh ave, just pasL the repair on rd, Lherc is a dip. She Lhinks il naybe a
wat.er leak from Lhe city&S39;s pipes, 9las noL like that before. It&#f9;s bet.ween her hn and Lhe yellow house
wlchaln fence, If you go Lo CrabLree&|l39;s carage you have gone too far.

REPORTBD: 06/L3/15
BY: NIPPERR

REPORTER NOTEg

Work Code DescripLion ARount

0.00
Tax charge

0

Descrip! lon
E'CHK Missing code

NoLes

DaLe Omler
a6l23/t6 GREANERV

Class
ttOC RH . NO SIGN OF VIA LEAK

10



cusToMER rr**r****

IOJ I Cycle: I
DOROTHY LAYTON

329 SE 2ND ST

T,IIJLISTON FL 32696 -2627
(352) 528-2158

tlork order Nor 2016000528 Scheduled Datel 07 / 28 / 16

*tt*rt*t*r locATIoN ****1**tt

0000301 Cycle | 1

]29 SE 2ND ST

WILLISTC,N FL 32695-2527

REPORTEDT A1/2Bl16
BY: tIILLTAMSC

COMPLETED: 03/37116
TIMEr *._-,:
BYI GREANERV

LOT AND BLOCK: / /
DESCRTPITON

hole bhat hol.ds water cusloner worried ils a $inkholeal end of driveway lurninq onto 4Lh ave to the lefL-
or a broken plpe- please check

REPORTER NOTES

Amount Taxwork Code lon cba Descripcloe

Notes
Date Omer

04/05/16 GREANERV

class Texa

tloc F,l

11



Work Order No: 2017001160 scheduled Date I o'7 I ll/17

**itrr**il cusToMER **r******
1033 Cycle: l
DOROTHY LAYTON

329 SE 2ND ST

wrltrsroN F J 32696-262\
(352) 528-2158

*r*r*t r*rr LocATToN a**t*****

0000303 Cycle: L

]29 SE 2ND ST

wILtrsToN FL 32696-262t

REPORTED! A1/171t7
BY: NIPPERR

COMPLETED: 07125/77
TfME;

NY: GRDANERV

LOT AND BLOC(: / /
DEgCRIPTION

PER LANCE . HEAVY WATER LEAK BUBBLES OUT 09 GROUND AT TIIE END OF I}RIV!'WAY OFF SE 4?H AVA

REPORTER NOTES

I{ork AnountD9scr
CHXWA RECHECK WATER READ'N 0.00 0

Descript.ion

rlA- 0 READ DT PREV READ CURR REAI] SERIAI] fl REMOTE I} SIZE DL STAT PULL RTISEQ

NoCes

Dat.e

As/01 lLi GREANERV

class TEXT

r{oc RM i,C - LEAK IN MAIN

Omer

12



Work Order No:

rtr******r ctrsloMER i*{*i**rr
3033 Cycle. L

DOROTIY LAYTON

]29 SE 2ND ST

l{IrJrJrsToN FL 32696 -262I
(352) s28-2158

Lof AND BLOCK: / /

WATER BUBBI,ING UP OO'T OF ASPI{ALT

geheduled DaLe I 06 /2A/ 19

ri*r****r* LocATIoN rr**r*t**
0000303 Cycle:1
1ta cF tnm <f,

wrr,LrsToN Ft" 32696-?.527

DEgCR:PTION

REpORTED: A6/28119
BY:" WTLLIAMSC

COMPLETED: 07/15/19
TIME: 

-.-*..'__
BY: WIILIAMSC

20190010s5

REPORTER NOTES

Cha

Work Code Descrlption Descr 1onAnount Tax

Not,es

Date Omer
0B / 021 t9 r,rrLLIAl.,lsc woc

Texl
DB

Class

13



*trrtri*** cus"oMER trtr***rr

3033 Cycle: I
DOROTHY LAYAON

329 SE 2ND ST

9{ILLISI'ON Ft! 32696-262L
(3s2) s28-2r.5S

LOT AND BLOCKT I I

work Order No: 20L9001103 Schedul.ed Daler 07108119

rr*r*rtrr* LocATIoN t***tr*rr
0000303 Cyclerl
329 SE 2ND ST

wrltrsToN FL 32696 -262A

REPoRTED: WlAS|T9
BY: ELACITBURNS

COMPLETEDT 0'7lLgl19
TIME :

EY: WIITLIAMSC

DESCRXPTION

AND SATD TTEiI]9IS LEAKTNG. IT&*39;S BETI{EEN THTS STREET ANDCUSTOMER EA'TLED IN I4ATER BUBBLING FROM ASPHALT

CRAnTREE&*39'S GARAGE 320 SE {TH ST.

REFORTER llrOTES

9tork Lol Amount Tax DE

CHK9iA RECHECK WATER READ'N 0 ,00 0

I'lA- 0 READ DT PREV REAI) CURR READ SERIAL # REMOTE * SIZE DL SIAT PUIL RT/SEQ

Notes

class Text
0B/ozl19 wrr,r,rAMsc w0c Dg

Dat.e Omer

14



*rr**r**** cus"oMER *********
3033 Cycle | 1

DOROTHY I,AYTON

329 gE ?ND ST

WILITTSTON Fr, 12596-262I
(352) 528-2:^58

work Order Nor 202ooooo15 Scheduled Darei 01/06120

.rr***r*rr LocATIoN r***4rr*r
0000303 CycLe i I
329 SE 2ND ST

?IILLTS?ON ?L 32696-2621

LOT AND BLOCK: I /
DEgCRIPTION

I,ARGE }IOLE AT HER DRIVEWAY WITH WATER IN 1T. NO? FROM RAIN. THINKS IT&I}39;S FRoM A WATER LEAK

EI.IPLOYEE TOLD HER HE IIOUID FIX IT EETTER IF TT CAME BACK,

RFPORTED: tj]./03/20
BYI NIPPERR

COMPLETED: A1/06/20
TIME j

FY: WIIJTIAMSC

SATD CITY

REPORTER NOTES

tlork Code Amounf TaX onDescr lon
E-CHK Misslng Code 0.00 0

OMer
oL/06/29 ITTLLTAMSC WOC

Nobea

DB. YES rIAg A WATER LDAK. LOCATES PTIT IN

TexLtate Class

15



*.rri.*r*t cusToMER iltr.ir*t
3031 Cycle:1
DOROTHY IJAYTON

329 SE 2ND ST

WILLTSTON FL 32696 -262r
1352't 52A-2L58

Work Order Nor 202000008S €cheduled Date, Ar/ L7 l2o

***r*i.*.* LoCATION rr*rirr**
0000303 Cyclerl
329 SE 2ND ST

WILITISTON Fl' 32696 -262t

REPORTEDT 0a/t7/2A
BY: NIPPERR

COMPLE?EI,: 0l/2't/20
TIME I

BY: GREANERV

LOT AND BIOCK: / /
DESCRTPTION

CUSTOMER (NOWS THAT A WORK ORDER WAS PUT IN AND PER NOTES 81I HAS BEEN REQUESTED. BUT THB AREA HAS SPREAD

ACROSS THE ROAD 
'JITI{ 

WATER EVEN BIJOCKING HER TO CET INTO HER DRIVEWAY

REPORTER NO?89

Work Amoun E TaxDe

CHKWA RECHECK IgATER READ'N 0.00 0

i{A-0 READ DT PREV READ CURR RPAD SERIAL # REMOIE * SIZE DL STAT PULL RT/SEQ

Ower
Notea

Tex!
Y{oc DBlcA -- NOTED aHEy xNovr ABOUT I? & LEAK wAs FrxED oN tl2g/2020 Bv

IANCE & CI]RIS

OI/3A/20 NIPPERR

Dale class

16



work C.)rder Nor 2021000620 Scheduled Date: 03111121

****r*t*r* cusToMER rr***r*{* ****{*t*r* tocATroN *tr**r**i
lo33 cyc Le:1 oooo3o3
DOROT}IY LAYTON 329 SE 2ND ST
329 SE 2ND ST WILLTSTON tlL 32_696-262L
WILLTSTON Er, 32696-2627
(352) 528-2158

LOT AND BIOCK: / I
DEgCRIPTION

WATER LEAK IN ROAD NEAR THIS PROPERTY ON 4TII AVE

cycle r I REPORTEDT 03111/21
BY: WILLIAMSC

COMPLETED:03/26/2L

TIME:

BY: €REANERV

REPORTER NOTES

Amount TaxIllgrk Code Deac lon DE sc-l_ipLjLc,n

Owne r Class
NO'ES

TextIla te
03/3t/21 GREANBRV woc DB IIIXED

17



rr**r*t*. * cusToMER ****l****

1033 cvele:l
DOROTHY LAYTON

329 SE 2ND ST

wrr,LrsToN FL 32696 -262!
(3s2) s2B-21s8

Work Order No: 202100o84? Sclreduled Daae I 04 lja / 27

l*** **ttr* IrocATIoN *rr*r**r*

0000303 Cycle r 1

329 AE 2ND ST

wILt ISTON FL 32696-2621

REPOR'I'EDr 04108121

BY: Wf IJLIAIqSC

coMPLETED:04/2t/2L
TIME:

BY: GREANERV

LOT AND BLOCK: / /
DggCRTPTION

THERE IS A I,IATER LEAK ACAIN AEHIND THIS PROPERTY ON SE 4TH AVE @ EDGE OF ROA' - PER WAYNE CARSON

REPORTER NOTES

Work Code AnounL 'laxDescript ion Descrip! ion

Notes
Date Omer

04 12'7 /21 GREANERV v'loc DB !]B -- YES TERE IS - N O VISIBLB LOCATED DONE YET -. NOTES ONI,Y PER

.'']8,/ GENERATE WO .. REPAIRAD

Class

18



trr.*r**** cusToMER

12983

CITY OF WII,I,ISTON

1 AN!'WHERE ST

WILLIS'ION FI, 32696

Cycle I 1

tlork order No: 2018001368 Scheduled DaL.e: 08/07/18

r*r*****{* LocATIoN rrrf {r***

0002284 Cycle I I
1 ANYWHERE ST

WTLLISTON FL 32696

DEgCRIPTION

REPORTEDT 08/o'tltB
BY: BLACKBURNS

coMPr,ETEDr ABlt3ltg
!IME: _.-
BYr WILLIAMSC

LoT AND BLOCKT I I

SE 4TH AI.€ WA?ER LEAK PER CUSTOMER

REPORTER NOTES

Amounb TaxWork Code Descri!a ion
E-CHK Mj.sslng Code 0.00 0

Noles
DaLe

oB/20lte rrlLLrA!.lSC WOC CW . WATSR LBAK FIXED

TextOmer CLas s

19



**tttt{.** cus'IoMIlR

12983

CITY OF WIIJTTISTON

1 ANY}II{ERE ST

WIT]LISTON FL 32696

Work Order Nor 2022000136 Scheduled DaLe, aL/ 19 /22

*t*r{rr**r LocATIoN *rr***r*r

0402284 Cycle | 1

1 ANYWHERE ST

r,rrLLISToN F1,32695

COMPTBTBD: 0\/20/22
TrMEr 11:00
BY: L'EAVYS

I,oT AND BLOCK: I /
DESCRIPTION

PER CUSTOMER ON SE 4TH ST AND SE 4?H A\r8 THEIR IS A WATER LEAKINC IN THE ROAI], THE CUS'IOMER II IS 352-72?.9150

Cycle I I REPORTED; aL/rc/22
BY: BI,ACKBURNS

REPORTER NOTETI

Amount lonwork code Deacri

class
$otes

TeXT

.]BIIM - LEAK TS AT CAP, HY'RANT IS OFF. VALVE LEAKS BY, NEEDS TO BE

RBPI,ACED

arl2L/22 LEAVYS !,Ioc

Date Owner

20



*r***ti**r ctJsToMER

I29a3
CITY OF WTLLISTON

1 ANYWHERB ST

WIIJIJISTON FL 32696

Cycle : 1

work Order No: 2020801410 Scheduled Datet 0'7 /22/20

*** *rr trr* LocATloN *i**tt++r

0002284 Cycle: I
1 ANYWHERE .sT

WILLISTON FL 32696

REPORTED:0't/22120

BY: NIPPERR

COMPLETEDT 0'?12'.1/20

1'IME:

BY: GREANERV

LOT AND BLOCK: I /
DESCRIPTION

CUSTOMER CALITED AND $AID THSR8 IS A LARGE HOLE IN THE ROAD THAT RUNS BETIIEEN CRABTREE&$39;S QARAGE AND

WILLISION CRANE. THINKS IT 15 S.E. 4'I'H AVE.

REPORTER NOTES

Charges
vrorh Code

E-CHK Missing code

Descripeion DescripE ion
0.00

Anoune 'fax

Notes
Class Texb

o7 / 3t/20 cREANaRv r{oc JRB

Da Le Omer

21



*t*rr*i*** cusToMER

12983

CITY OF W]LLISTON

1 ANYWHERIi ST

WILLISTON FL 32695

cysle:1

9lork order No: 20r90000s2 Scheduled Date! 01110/19

rr*rlr*{t* LocATIoN r*r**i r*r

0002284 Cycle r L

1 ANYWI{BRE ST

I,IITLISTON FL 32696

RBPORTEDT Or/r011"9

BY: NIPPERR

CoMPLETED: Ar/10/19
TlME t

BY: WILLIAMSC

IOT AND BITOCK: / /

gE 4?H ST AND SE 3RD AVA WATER IS tsUtsBLTNG UP

DESCR:PTIOlT

SAID IT WAS PRETTY IIEAVY I,EAK

REPORTER NOTES

Amountl,fork Code

It-CHK Missing Code

Descript i on

0.00
Degcr Ion

Notes
TextDa Le Omer

01/231t9 wIl,LTAlvlSC

c13_s.9

woc A LOCATE TS TN-KP

22



CITY COUNCIL AGBNDA ITEM

March 22,2022

TOPIC: Ordinance 2022-694 RZ-2022-01 Bullock Rezone (Parcel # 0507600400)

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Rezone (Parcel # 0507600400). This property is located at 505 SW 7th Street. Mr. Robert W.
Bullock is the property owner and this rezone has been initiated by the City of Williston to clean
up zoning on a parcel that was double zoned.

Currently this parcel consists of one lot on 2.5 acres and the zoning is Commercial Intensive and
Residential Duplex. Current and future planned use are veterinary hospital and boarding. This
rezone proposes concrurency for this parcel.

Approval of this Rezone complies with the Land Development Code. The City of Williston
Planning & ZoningBoard reviewed and approved this rezone on February 22,2022.

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City of Williston Planning and Zoning Board
Recommended approval of the Bullock Rezone.

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

23



ORDINANCE NO.2022-694

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; CHANGING THE
ZONING CLASSIFICATION ON THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY F'ROM
RESIDENTTAL DUPLEX (R-2) AND COMMERCTAL TNTENSTVE (C-2) TO
COMMERCIAL TNTENSM (C-2) ON CERTATN LANDS WTTHIN THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, empowers the City Council of the City of
Williston, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, to prepare, adopt, implement and
amend a Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, the Community Planning Act, empowers and
requires the City Council to prepare, adopt, implement and amend a Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida, did on May 7 ,2002, validly
approve and adopt the City of Williston Land Development Regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Planning andZoningCommissionof the City of Williston, designated as

the Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing, with public notice having been
provided, on said applications for change, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Planning andZoning Commissionof the Cityof Willistonreviewed and
considered all comments received during said public hearings and the Rezoning Report concerning
said amendment, as described below and recommended approval of the above reference
applications to the City Council;

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions
of the amendment procedures established in Chapters 163 and 166, Florida Statutes, on said
applications for amendments, as described below, to the City's Comprehensive Plan and at said
public hearing, the City Council reviewed and considered all comments received during the public
hearing, including the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, serving also as
the Local Planning Agency;

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined and found amendment, as described below,
to be consistent with the Future Land Use Element objectives and policies, and those of other
affected elements of the City's Comprehensive Plan.

WHEREAS, Exhibit A attached indicates location and new zoning designation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BYTHE CITY COTINCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLTSTON, FLORTDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section I . RZ 2022-01 by the City of Williston staffto amend the Zoning Map of the City's
Comprehensive Plan, by changing the future land use classification on parcel 0507600400,

Page 1 of3

24



located at 505 SW 7th Sffeet, Williston Florida, from Residential Duplex (R-2) and Commercial
Intensive to Commercial Intensive (C-2) is hereby approved.

Section 2. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions
and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section4. EffectiveDate.Theeffectivedateofthisplanamendmentshallbethirty-one(31)days
following the receipt of this plan amendment by the State Land Planning Agency. However, if any
affected person files a petition with the Florida Division of Administrative Hearings pursuant to
Section 120.57, Florida Statues, to request a hearing to challenge the compliance of this plan
amendment with Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, within thirty (30) days following the date of
adoption of this plan amendment, this plan amendment shall not become effective until the State
Land Planning Agency or the Florida Administration Commission, respectively, issues a final
order determining this plan amendment is in compliance. No development orders, development
permits or land uses dependent on this plan amendment may be issued or commence before it has

become effective.

PASSED ON FrRST READING, THrS 8'h DAy OF MARCH,2022.

PASSED AND DIILY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensingwith the second reading, on final reading this
22d day of March,2022.

Attest: City Of Williston

LatriciaWright
City Clerk

Debra Jones
President, City Council

Scott Walker
CityAttorney

Page 2 of3

25



Ordinance 2022-694 Exhibit A

Parcel Currently with Mixed Zoning Parcel After Zoning Change with
Commercial lntensive

."l...4

E
I

s 't T
\

1I r-rfi st Pl

--r

ruF
ffitH

I

I

H\
I

tl
t

:l

-swsirnun 

i
.q

3d"

I

Page 3 of3
26



Date: 0312212022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: AURSI Purchasing - Resolution2022-15

PREPARED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Attached you will find a proposed Agreement

between the City of Williston and AURSI. AURSI is a WEB Based company that allows

competitive bidding through a multiple bid process that grants access to more suppliers

at better lead times.

This will not affect any existing service contract that the City of Williston currently has

with any vendor or service provider.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: annual budget adjustment$ 4,417.87

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
proposal submitted by AURSL

To approve the agreement and quote set out in the

ATTACHMENTS: Resolutiory Proposal and agreement.

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

27



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2022-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FLORIDA ENTERING A FORMAL AGREEMENT
WITH AURSI, TO PROVIDE COMPETITIVE PURCHASING
FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON AND ESTABLISHING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS the City of Williston must meet and comply with material needs

of standard operations and,

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has continued in the current economic

climate to struggle with effective and competitive procurement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA' AS FOLLOWS:

Section L. AURSI LLC will provide to the City of Williston the following services for
their materials procurement as follows,

1,. Provide a Web Based online MSM (Materials Standards Manual) to the City of

Williston Florida.

2. Acquire all necessary data for loading in the AURSI system.

3. Attach all specifications that the City of Williston requires to each individual

stock number.

4. Attach pictures to stock numbers as provided by the City of Williston.

5. Register administrative users as established by the City of Williston.

6. Be available to handle all questions and concerns brought to AURSI's attention.

Section 2. Annual cost to the City of Williston will be $4,417.87 annually. This is

broken down into three categories for four Utility's.

1. Electric Utility $2,524.50

2. W ater / Wastewater fi1,262.25

28



3. Gas $631.12

Section 3. If any provision or portion of this resolution is declared by any court of

competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all

remaining provisions and portions of this resolution shall remain in full force and

effect.

Section 4. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage and

adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council on the 22"a day of March 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON FLORIDA

By'
Debra ]ones, President

ATTEST:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Scott Walker, City Attorney

29



AURSI

1520 Lake Dora Drive, Tavares, FL32778
John Tingue, Chairman of the Board
352-406- 0446 / itineue@aursi.com

FORMAL qUOTATION
February 25,2022

Please accept this official quotation for The City of Williston, Florida.

AURSI will provide the following services:
o Provide a Web Based online MSM (Materialstandards Manual)
o AURSI will acquire all necessary data for loading in the AURSI system
r Training will be provided at no additional cost to customer
r AURSI will allow all specifications that as required to each individual stock

number
r AURSI will attach pictures to stock numbers as provided by customer or

cross referenced
r AURSI will allow no limit of registered Users as established by customer
r ALL Users must be an employee of the mentioned customer
. City of Williston is to establish an Administrator for maintaining their own

Users to be added or deleted
. City of Williston to make changes to their MSM based on the Users Rights
o AURSI will be available to handle all questions and concerns brought to

AURSI's attention

Annual cost to the City of Williston, Florida: $q,qtl.8t
Electric Utility: $2,524.50
Water/Wa stewater : $L,ZSZ,2S
eas: $ogt.tz

lf you have any questions or need further information, please contact me.

Thank you,
John A. Tingue, AURSI

30



Request for Taxpayer
ldentificatlon Number and Certlflcation

> Go to rvww.i/s,govlFofinwg tot lnslructlons and the lsi6st inlormEtlon
Depadmeot ol lhe Troasury
lnlernal Revenuc Seryrc€

, 1 Othel lsee t,rtrrctr0rrS, > 
-

5 ,1rldrds {ruillrFr sla6el. and apt or ilrlp flq"r soo

,:-'.- '--',,. . ",' l- 
, l_,'/i t , . .i .

w-g Give Form to the
requester, Do not
send to thE lFS.

Fornr

{nev Oclober 2016}

on

:/'f I i 'tl

o
o
6

co
.oOEaobB
bP
z6

Lo
o
a)
ct
u,
o
a

2 l]u6l.iltsN rnlrl! name, from ebove

t4.,t A',
3 Check appropriaie box for lederal lax clffisilication ol lhe person whose name ls onl€red on lios t Ch8ck only ons ot lha

lollov/ing s€ven boxes.

l{f hrdividuausota propriolor or fJ c corporation f] s corporation fJ Parrnership I rrusr/estate
' single-momber LLC

Ll L,mited liability company Enlsr lhB lax clasillcallon (C=C corporallon. S=S corporaliofl, P=Parln€tshipl > 

-

Nolo: Check lhe tpf)()rrralu ilor n lrto lFL: ibove l'r llro lrtt .hrtll{:Blitn ot llre s'fiqle .ndnlllo. owner llrl {$l .lrtk
LLC rt lhs Lt.C rs ctt$srltrxl ss I srrglB-nrtstrrbor I t-t: llrirl r$ iir$rBqsr(lo.l ftfiil llu ov/il{l r[rlosi lhe ty.fr[l {tf thf Ll.l-: l5
anolher LLC lhal iq nol llrsr6!Fr.tfrd trqlr llI r,vnror lor ti.S lorrorsl tni purp0scs a]llrfiftvl$o. r $lilgle.ilronrlJEr !i.t:. llral
ls disr€ga.ded lrom lh6 owner should chock lhe appropriale box lo. ths la, clsssilicallon ol lts ownsr

4 Exsmplions {codes applyonly lo
csdaln enlllios. nol lndlviduals: see
instruclions on page 3):

Exsmpl pays6 code (ll any) 
-

Exsmption from FATCA rsponing

cod€ (il any)

ltrslllcl!1il!s F€quo6t€r's nams

lAppt.t to.ccn!.lt 6tn!.'nd t!l.td. lL.U S l

{optlonal}

0 t:rl./, slate, $r!l lll, sorle

/,i,,r,, / ') )r'
t t ,it iccount,,',r,'txx,siher€ (optronal)

um
Enter your TIN in tho approprialg box. The TIN provided must match the name giv6n on lins 1 to avoid
backup wilhholding. For individuals. this is g€nerally your soclal s6curity number (SSN). Howov6r, tor a
rasidenl alien, sols propristor, or di$regarded enlily, sso th6 inslructlons lor Part l, later, For othgr
entrlies, it is your smployar idontilication number (ElN). ll you do not have a number, sse How to gel a
r/N, later.

Not€t ll the accounl is in more than ons name, se€ the instructions for line 1. Also see Vyhat Namo and
Number To Giva the Requeslel for guidelines on whos6 numbar to anler.

or

; )

Certlllcatlon
UndBr penaltios of perjury, I cerlily tha'l:

1, Tho number shown on this form rs my correct taxpayer identilication number (or I am walting tor a numb€r to b6 issusd to ms); and

? I am nol subject lo backup withholdang because: (a) I am ex€mpl trom backup withholdrng, or (b) I have nol b6sn notilisd by lhs tntsrnal R€v€nue
Service ({RS) lhal
no longer sublecl

I am subi€ct to backup wilhholding as a r€sult of a lailure lo report sll inlgrast or dividends, or (c) th€ IRS has nolitied me lhat I am
to backup withholding; and

3, I am a U.S. ciliz€n or othe/ U S. person (dafinod b6low): and

4. The FATCA cod6(s) entgred on this lorm {il any) Indicating that I am oxempt fronl FATCA rsporllng is corect,

Csrtlllc6tlon lnstrucllons. You must cross out itsm 2 abovo il you have beon notified by the IRS lhat you are cu(ently subj€ct to backup wilhholding because
you have lail€d to rsporl sll inlsreBt and dividends on your tax return. For real eslate t.ansactions, item 2 does not apply For mortgage interest paid,

acqutsition or abandonm€nt of secured propsrly, canc6llalion ol dBbt, contribulions to an indivrdual rslirsmsnt arrangement (lRA), and g€notdlly, paymsnts
musl provide your corrscl TlN. Sog th6 instruclaons for Parl ll, laler.sign lhe cortification, but youother thsn interest and d,vrrlendl. you are not r€quired. h

Slgn I sron"rur" or .' ,l '; ,' '
Here ju.!.p",ron> ;'f ,1 ,. ;/ .rt L ,;,:1 0610 > ,. / t.1 ],.-.)',,'

f/

Part I

l

Part ll

,.' 7 | 't
General lnstrirctions
Soction reterencas afe ti the lnternal flE'vanue Code unless otherwtse
not6d.

Fulure d6velopmsnts. For the 
'atesl 

informalion about dev€lopmenis
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as lsgislalion enacted
alter th€y were publishod, go to www.irs gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entily (Form W-9 requestor) lvho rs required to file an
inlormation retuilr with ths IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
idenlifjcalion number OIN) which may bo your social security numbet
(SSN), individual taxpayer idantification number llTlN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identilication number
(ElN), to rBport on an information return lhs amounl paid to you, or other
amount rsporlable on an intormation return, Examples of inlormation
returns include, bul are not limited to, the following.
. Form 1099-lNT (interesl earned or pard)

. Form 1099-DlV {dividends, rncluding those from stocks or mulual
funds)

' Form 1 099-MISC (vanous lypes ol income, prizes. awards. or gross
proceeds)
. Form 1099-E (slock or mutual fund sales and cerlain other
transactions by brokers)
. Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real sstate transactions)
. Form 1 099-K (mBrchant card and third party network lransactions)
. Form 1 098 {home morlgage intersst), 1 098-E (student loan intBrest},
1 098-T (tuilion)
. Form 1099-C (cancel€d debt)
. Form 1 099-A (acquisition or abandonmgnl ot secured property)

Use Form W-g only if you are a U.S. person {including a residBnl
alisn). to provide your corr€ct TlN.

ll you do nol return Fonn W-g lo tho rcquoslat with a TlN, you mighl
be subject ta backup withholding. 5e6 What is backup wilhh0lding,
late(.

Cal No 10231X Form W-9 {H6v 10-2010}

31



AURSI
Web-Based Material Standards Manual

(Referred to as MSM)

Required Capabilities and Features:

1. Web-based, searchable database capable of organizing ancl unlimited storage of important
information about the materials used by the City of Williston including Stock/Item ID,
description, Auto-Cad drawings, utility notes, photos and images of materials, minimum
quantity on hand, staff contact information (with direct email link for internal and
cxtemal utilities and suppliers) and the ability to attach multiple specifications.

2. Accessible by multiple Users simultaneously, including intemal staff and suppliers. Any
changes to the information in the MSM mnst be accessible in real tirne to internal staff,
extemal utilities, and suppliers.

3. Connect multiple utilities together in a Virhral Community of materials (parts and
equipment) information. Users must have capability to search and locate materials in the
MSM of any utility - with ability to search one utility or all utilities' MSM. Automatic
cross-referencing of matetials (parts and cquipment) to enable all utilities to locate
nraterials deemed equivalent.

4. Enable utilities to send emails to designated contacts at other utilities regarcling materials
and the emails are automatically given a subject line that references the receiving utility's
stock number, with the capability of including multiple attaclrments to the email.

5. Enable utilities to copy and paste infomration from other utilities' manuals into their
manual and make pertinent changes after pasting. Allow utilities to list multiple items
that are deemed equivalent altcmates. Allow staff (e.g., buyers and engincers) to
automatically add an alternatc item to MSM by clicking an add button on a Bid
Tabulation.

6. Through autonratic cross-referencing, enable expand all Users to see what other

manufacfureslcatalog numbers may be determined as equal by other utilities.
7 . Provide a searchable library for photos of materials that is accessible to all utilities.
8. Allows utilities to manage the Rights of Users having access within the system. Establish

Administralo/s for the utility. Administrator/s can control Users' rights to perform
certain function within the platform

9. Allows the utility Admirristratorls to give internal Users the abiliry to list surplus items,

search for surplus items from otlier utilities, and send emails with an automated subject
line to utilities regarcling the purchase or acquisition of smplus iiems.

10. Allows utiliry to use intemal stock numbers and quantily to create procurement requests.

I L Allows utilities to create and send procrlremcnt requests to only designated suppliers or
all its suppliers for the purchase of materials.

12. Allows suppliers to respond to procurement requcsts electronically through the platform.
Automatically calculate lotals (Quantity x Price) for each bid response.

13. Automatically tabulates by line item the responses from suppliers showing low to high
pricing.

32



14. Automatically create talrulation sheets that can be downloaded as a document or
converted to Excel

15. Allows utilities to select what data they wish to publish after a bid closes or while under
evaluation.

16, Allows authorized Buyers to expose tabulations and awatds to suppliers.
17. Allows utilities to post infonnational notices and other infonnation on a page accessible

to Users after logging in.

18. All changes to the MSM are trackable by User and recorded with the date and name of
the User who made changes.

19, Must have the capabilily of couducting cooperative procurelnent groups on behalf of
multiple utilities, as well as establishing zones to help suppliers calculate delivery costs
and delivery times.

20. Ability to update MSM data without requiring a duplicate back office (ERP) system,
2l . Ability to increase the number of allowable characters in the descriptions and

specifications fields to avoid chopping off words or sentences.
22. Allows User to navigate within the organization's departments (ex: electric, water, sewer,

public wor*s etc.) without having to logout and login.
23. Bid responses can be sorted by price or delivery time.
24. Allows for bid awards to be "split" between multiple suppliers.
25. Allows awards to be viewed only by the supplier to whom an item was awarded.
26. Track whether invited suppliers opened and viewed the bid documents.
27. Bids automatically switch between Active, Undel Evaluation, and Award phases as the

bid progresses. Each change in phase is time and date stamped,
28. Allows supplier easy access to current bid information and previously published bid

information.
29.The utility's Buycrs may "Allow or Not Allow" suppliers to subrnit altemate items in

their bid respollses.

30. Allows suppliers to build their Line Card with direct links to manufacturers' websites (or
online catalog) and list supplier contacts with email addresses and phone numbers.

31 . Create annual bids or bids for multi-yeal contracts.
32. Keep boiler plate information with the associated bids for historical reference.
33. Ability to search and attach any specific boiler plate and/or form that may be needed for a

bid.

2

33



A PARTS COMMUNITY FOR UTILITIES

www.h2bidparts.com
gdo@h2b,d.com

Hzbid
Parts

19.736.OL20

H2bidParts delivers the following benefits to utilities:

,tt?, l4l,
aa

Source
parts from
other
utilities in
an
emergency

rOr7-r
Engage in
group
purchasing
with other
utilities

Save time
creating and
updating
your
material
standards

Material
standards
updates
can be
seen in real
time by
purchasing,
engineers,
and
suppliers

te
Easily
receive
quotes from
your
suppliers
that are
tabulated for
you

Share parts
knowledge
with
purchasing
and
engineering
staff at other
utilities

List or buy
surplus
equipment
from other
utilities

Lllt
Benchmark
your
standards,
prices, and
parts
against
other utilities

aI
a

I
I

-

POWERED BY AURSI, A SERVICE TRUSTED BY UTILITIES FOR OVER 20 YEARS

34



NON-MEMBERS IN FLORIDA

Blountstown

Chattahoochee
Gainesville

Green Cove

Havana

Moore Haven

QuincY
Wauchula

MEMBERS WITH MSM (Materialstandards Manuals!
.CHELCO

City of Alachua - Electric

City of Alachua - WaterlSewer
City of Bartow - Electric

City of Bartow - Water/Sewer
:City of Bushnell- Electric

City of Eushnell - Water/Sewer
City of Clewiston - Electric

:City of Clewiston - Water/Sewer
City of Fort Meade - Electric

City of Fort Meade - WaterlSewer
City of Fort Meade - Street

.City of Lake Worth - Electric

City of Lake Worth - Admin

'Caty of Lake Worth Power Plant

City of Lake Worth - Water/Sewer
City of Leesburg - Electric

City of Mt Dora - Electric

City of Mt Dora - Water/Sewer
City of Newberry - Electric

City of Newberry - WaterlSewer
City of Starke - Electric

City of Starke - WaterlSewer
City of Starke - PPE

City of Starke - Fleet

City of Tallahassee - Electric

City of Vero Beach - Electric

City of Vero Beach - WaterfSewer
City of Vero Beach - Misc.

City of Winter Park - Electric

City of Winter Park - Water/Sewer
Clay Electric Cooperative
Florida Keys Cooperative
Florida Municipal Power Agency

Ft Pierce Utilities Authority - WaterlSewer
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority - Electric

35



TESTIMONIALS

The City of Clewiston placed its spare delta/wye transformer in service, but it was
old, and we were concerned about its reliability. The lead time for a replacement
was 6 weeks, and the quotes to rush the order added a 53 to $12 thousand dollars
surcharge to the cost. Using an AURSI search (and with John Tingue's help)we were
able to locate another public utility willing to offer their transformer to us if needed
until the replacement could be delivered. AURSI has been a great value.

Lynne Mila, Safety Mgr,& Compliance Officer

863-983-L45 lvnne.mila@clewiston-fl.sov

Seriously, I like the ease with which I can pull up an item and print or emailthem a

spec sheet with all the information including all approved manufacturers and their
catalog numbers. My material catalog is accessible no matter where I go.

Frank Drago

City of Ocala - Engineering

I appreciate the ease of editing material items on AURSI. Also, l'm glad to be rid of
the tiresome upkeep of the numerous paper Materials Standards books.

Mark Hoover

Senior Electrical Engineer

OUC Engineering

OUS was one of AURSI's first customers. I have worked with this system for at least
a decade. lt has streamlined our bid and quote process and made that process more
proficient. I use it for I00% of my purchasing duties for the electrical side of the
utility and to maintain the standards for their equipment. I purchase everything
from pole line hardware to tools and PPE equipment. lt is a user-friendly system
and easy to learn how to navigate and the staff is very easy to work with.

Mary Ann St, Laurent, Utilities Warehouse Manager at Ocala Utility Services

Ocala, Florida Area

36



The AURSI system process we have worked out is really easy and seems to be
flawless. Attached are the instructions I follow every 2-4wks to send you, our
updates. The process takes me 5 minutes. Particularly helpful is the spreadsheet
of changes I get as feedback from you, At a glance I can look at all the changes
made to stock number, description, and approved manufacturer information since
our last update. Thanks for automating that extra step. As a brief aside, the other
things I have found handy to improve the function of our information are the ease
of adding a specific web link (catalog cut sheet) to items as I run across them, and
the ability to add generic or specific pictures to each. l'm finding that our suppliers
are looking there to get their information more, without calling me so much. l'm
particularly looking forward to telling our non-member sales representatives about
theirsoon to be available abilityto perform searches on our information. Then l'll
be able to send everyone to AURSI for "who's approved for what?" type questions.
Thanks, in general for the quality system y'all are providing and for your timely
responsiveness to our every inquiry.

Thanks,

Mike Carrillo, Lakeland

ln 2004 after Baldwin County Alabama was struck by Hurricane lvan. The Utilities
Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach received a call from Baldwin EMC.

Apparently, Baldwin used the AURSI system search function to locate a very specific
porcelain bell insulator that most places had discontinued using. The search
function indicated that the UCNSB once carried the item and now had it as surplus.
UCNSB employees gladly packaged up five four feet by four feet crates and shipped
them to Alabama. This exchange of resources proved invaluable in restoring the
power in Baldwin in a timely manner. The Utilities Commission also benefited as

these surplus items were sold at a reasonable price with a return on our
investment. This surplus did not continue to take up space or worse wind up in a
landfill. The UCNSB uses the SearchlCross reference feature on an as needed basis.
As we all know there are times when we have an item on order and the
manufacturer just doesn't make the promised lead-time. By inserting the
manufacture's part number in this feature, we can perform a cross reference to
identify municipalities in our area who are utilizing that particular item. The UCNSB

has obtained items in this manner on several occasions. The availability of the
Search/Cross Reference feature within AURSI has allowed the UC to successfully

37



complete projects in a reasonable amount of time whereas, without it this would
not have been possible.

Caleb Fisher, CPPB

Purchasing Agent, Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach

Office: {386)424-3045

CFisher@ ucnsb,org

AURSI is a great tool for Ocala Utility Services. All our material standards are in one
place, making it easy to share with suppliers and with outside consultants doing our
utility designs, The ability to see what other utilities are using is invaluable for our
engineers looking to improve standards or solve a construction problem. Our
Purchasing department regularly uses it for bids and quotes and it has greatly
streamlined our processes. Their customer service is great and AURSI is always
ready to solve our problems.

Michael Poucher, Director, Electric Utility at Ocala Utility Services

Ocala, Florida Area

For many years in my role as both a Senior lnventory Control Analyst and Supply
Chain Manager for the Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC), AURSI was a valuable
tool. Having our Materials Standards Manual online for easy access to our
Standards Engineers, Purchasing Buyers and Suppliers kept us allon the same page.

Being in Orlando, Florida with tropical storms, hurricanes, and the normal daily
thunderstorms, locating I cross referencing emergency materials from other
utilities had become simplified by using features within AURSI. Another AURSI

feature we used was the online Surplus Property listings. We were very over
stocked from battling three back to back hurricanes in 2004 and we had many years
accumulation of obsolete inventory that we were able to advertise to the AURSI

community. ln fact, I received a call from John (or Chris) that a small AURSI Electric
Utility member in Alaska was in critical need of some big fuses that we had tagged
as obsolete in our online Materials Standards Manual, (not yet listed on the online
Surplus Property). I asked how many and he responded two. I said I can send you
fifty. We ended up shipping six as I remember and made a frantic Utility very happy.
John Tingue and Chris Staggers were both only an e-mail andlor call away. They
always responded to inquiriesfrequests quickly and accurately. I highly recommend

38



any Utility to contact AURSI for a demo and adopt the use of this highly effective
and powerful online tool.

Lonnie Dunn, Deputy Director of Public Works Services at City of Cape Canaveral

Melbourne, Florida Area

AURSI is a great tool to share specifications with customers, vendors, and other
OUC employees. This system saves our utility staff and suppliers hundreds of hours
which relates to dollars.

Ric Dy-Liacco, Senior Project Coordinator at Orlando Utilities Commission

Orlando, Florida Area

We are so pleased with our experience with the AURSI system. You immediately
established our approved materials manual on line with little effort on our
part. lt has been very easy and effective for us to update our information quickly
for use by our own employees as well as our suppliers. We are now using the event
system regularly to quote our material. lt is a quick and efficient method of
bidding on-line. Our suppliers are getting the most current information available
on the material we want along with any special criteria for each item
requested. The continuing advances in your system seem to be designed especially
with us in mind. Each update makes very efficient use of ourtime and efforts. We
see great potential to further expand the exchange of information among other
cooperatives and our suppliers.

We are looking forward to the next upgrades.

Sincerely,

Sandy Brown

Purchasing coordinator, withlacoochee River Electric cooperative, lnc.

AURSI's material manual is a great tool to search for materialthat is needed by
other utilities. We had a situation with Sumter Electric Cooperative, lnc. (SECO)

where SECO needed a particular type of fuse and we were able to utilize the AURSI

manual search to find the same fuse at Kissimmee Utility Authority (KUA). We
picked the fuses up from KUA and delivered it to SECO the same day.

39



We have been able to use the AURSI System many times to help our customers
out. Our number one priority is to satisfy our customers and the AURSI SYSTEM
helps us to achieve this goal.

Thanks,

Vicki Vernon

GRESCO Utility Supply, lnc.

Electric

AWG has experienced great success with AURSI, winning long-term contracts
(FMPA) as well as small individual orders. Unlike other quoting systems, AURSI
provides a link for suppliers to click and review prior awards for a specific line item,
which in turn gives us the information we need to be more competitive. The system
is simple to navigate, very straightforward. AURSI makes it easy to communicate
directly with the buyer and there's never a doubt about where or how to submit a

bid.

Michael Dorfman, General Manager at American Wire Group

M iami/Fort Lauderdale Area

AURSI is a valuable tool great way to locate emergency items and send out bids.

Karen Bennett, Contracting & Procurement Supervisor at Sumter Electric
Cooperative, lnc.

Orlando, Florida Area

AURSI is valuable for managing the supply chain and maintaining material
standards.

Dane Hocott, CPSM, Services Division Manager at Magic Valley Electric Cooperative

McAllen, Texas Area

AURSI has been an invaluable tool for our company. Purchasing can quickly and
efficiently check approved manufacturers and send out mass quotes. Engineering
can manage approved manufacturers, cross reference with other utilities, and

40



manage bid specifications all in one location. We now have a tool to handle all of
our material management. There is no telling how much time and dollars we have
saved since we started using this product.

christopher Bryan, P.E., senior Engineer at clay Electric cooperative, rnc.

Jacksonville, Florida Area

AURSI is a very important System that Our Utilities and Distributors use in their
daily quotes and Projects to get quick response in their material and service needs.
It provides both a scheduled material order and important hi-tech project
equipment in a formal quick response bid list so that long time shipments can be
managed timely. Over the past 14 years, I have worked with AURSI Customers that
depend on quick access to manage their equipment needs in securing on-time
deliveries.

Cliff Butler, Utility Electrical Engineer at Patterson Power - ABB

Birmingham, Alabama Area

HELP. I am in desperate search of L0 masks, 6 large and 4 med for our Wastewater
Employees. They are currently going down into sewers to clear stuff people are not
supposed to be flushing with dust masks. We need these masks, and I am having a

very rough time finding any vendors that have them.

Would you be able to see if your wastewater contacts might know of anyone or
would be willing to sell us these items, if they have an overflow?

Thank you for any help you can provide. Heather. The outcome through AURSI

assistance: Our masks were delivered on Monday, and it was like Christmas. I

CANNOT THANK YOU enough for your help with this. I am so Grateful for all the
persons involved. You and They truly are Angels on Earth.... J Thank you for your
help and your patience, I hope you are doing well and staying healthy. Be Safe and
God Bless.

Heather A. Herold, Purchasing Agent

Town of Middletown, DE 302-j78-2493-Direct phone number

h h e ro I d @ m i d d I etow n. d e I aw a re. g ov

41



We had an emergency need for a 2-part splice, which we rarely use. The Mfg. lead
time was 6-8 Wks. I was able to track both parts through AURSI to a Cooperative in
Alaska and it ended up being a help for them, too... as it was a splice they no longer
used. so, we were able to get our much needed splice in a few days and they were
able to get them out of their stock. This was a win-win situation that saved time
and dollars to our cooperative.

Lisa Perryman, Purchasing Specialist

Sumter Electric Cooperative, lnc.

352-569-973L

lisa. perryma n @secoenergy.com

We depend heavily on Aursi for our material standards. lt provides all districts and
departments within our offices a reliable, standardized and up to date information
source. While we have been very lucky in the last many years with skirting any
emergency restoration, we are confident in Aursi being available at all hours to
provide cross reference information for material stocked at our vendors for other
coops. I have received calls from out of state utilities requesting to purchase
emergency supplies from us that they had cross referenced on Aursi. All our major
distributors are signed on with Aursi. This greatly increases our ability to access
material stores in case of emergencies or storms not only with our distributors but
with other utilities. We appreciate the ease of use with your system.

Sandy Brown, Purchasing Agent

withlacoochee River Electric Coop 352-557-5133 x 6330 sbrown@wrec.net

The Aursi system has been very helpful in searching for material approved at Clay
Electric Cooperative that other utilities may stock in their inventory. We simply
enter the manufactures catalog number and Aursi searches all utilities that stock
this exact mfg. & cat#. When we are out of stock on an item and the lead times
from our vendors are too long, the Aursi system is the first place I go to find another
vendor who may be stocking this same item.

Tim Lewis, Buyer

Clay Electric Cooperative, lnc.

42



352-473-8000 x-8336

tlewis@clayelectric.com

Two years ago, when we first started on our Hwy 70 feeder line, we needed several
line post insulators with bracket, however most vendors stop caring the porcelain
type insulator and had to wait 8 weeks for delivery from the manufacturer. But with
the AURSI program we were able to cross reference a company in Florida that had
has some in surplus that we were able to get from them. Also, we needed 394.5
AAAC wire that factory delivery was 10 - 12 weeks, but once again, AURSI cross
reference has help find another source of purchasing that material from a

cooperative in Virginia.

Darryl Stith, Warehouse Manager

252-639-2802

whseasst@ newbern-nc. org

I have used AURSlfor 2 years and found it to be a very efficient it is great to work
with easy to update. I have found that I can find problems with quotes because of
the great spread sheets this eliminates correcting problems later would
recommend it to anyone who needs a great quote systems, I also think it would
make a great inventory systems I work with a retired Microsoft employee he could
not believe want a great system AURSI has he loves the systems ,

Coy Stilwell, Utility Director, Caldwell Community College

stilwell @gra n itefa llsnc.com

828-31s-0967

The system has been helpful and a time saver in dealing with the Materials
standards side. lt will only get better as we load more specifications.

Frank R. Holmes, PE

Division Chief of Transmission & Distribution

43



I especially like the feature on AURSI that allows me to view the customer's stock
number and get approved part numbers. Also, it allows me to read any specs that
go with it and view the picture of the item. I also value the bid tabs that some
customers put on AURSI. And, of course, the AURSI system is a new and exciting
way of doing bids for our customers.

David Littleton, CSR

HD Supply, lnc.

LCEC had been manually updating our Oracle inventory system and then manually
updating the AURSI system. ln a period of only 5 months, we found that we had
missed quite a few updates in the AURSI system. Working with AURSI's staff, we
are now able to update the AURSI system from our Oracle system in one simple
step. Utilizing the Oracle Discoverer Report, we can query our whole database,
export the file into an Excel spreadsheet and send itto AURSI. Our last inventory
update took minutes rather than hours to accomplish. Now we are routinely
sending Excel spreadsheet updates to AURSI. Once again AURSI has provided a

simple and accurate rneans of keeping our inventory system current. AURSI is an
incredibly powerfultool and one I wouldn't want to be without.

Vicky Moog

Purchasing

Lee County Electric Cooperative

44



AGREEMENT BETWEEN ADVANCED UTILITY RESOURCE SUPPLY, INC.
LLC a Limited Liability company registered in the State of Florida (herein refened

to as AURSI), and the City of Williston, Florida, herein referred to as Customer

This agreement is between AURSI and the Customer. The effective date of this agreement shall
be the date of the signature below.

L AURSI has developed software for the utility (electric, water, wastewater, gas, CATV, and
telephone) industry. The parties desire that AURSI is to make available to the Customer exclusive
software to the Customer. The Customer will determine the specific utilities and/or intemal
departments as deemed nccessary. AURSI agrees that the Customer shall have riglrts for
utilization as outlined in the AURSI Web-Based Material Standards Manual (herein referred to as
MSM), The terms of this agreement will be 5 years from the date of the signed agreement.

2. Rights to Amend Terms and Conditions of this Agreement are negotiable between AURSI apd
the Customer. The Customer may at any time discontinue all AURSI services with a 30-ctay written
Notice. This Agreement will cover all existing utilities and be modified as the Customer deems
necessaly, The Customel' agrees to provide access to the AURSI's "virlual community" (as
evidenced by the stamped dates in the AURSI system), prior to the signing of this agreement.

3. It is expressly understood that both AURSI and the Customer are permitted to add the sewices
on the AURSI platform to customers beyond the utility industry, such as Fleet, office supplies,
fixed assets and so forth.

4. The parties will agree on allowing the announcement of the activation of the Customer to
existing registered membsfs and suppliers. AURSI's News Page will be designed to convey the
message that the Customer has obtained said membership. The Agreement service is provided by
and powered by AURSI,

5. AURSI will issne an invoice to tlre Customer upon the date of this signed Agreement. The
Customq will make payment to AURSI after satisfaction of the submitted data for the MSM.
Annual payments will be in accordance with the Formal Quotation attached document. Future
invoicing will occur on the Anniversary date of the initial invoice. The Customel will receive all
future invoices 30 days prior to the Customers Anniversary date.

6. AURSI will continue to host the site, maintain the sofl.ware, and make changes to the software
and website as deemed necessary outlined by existing agencies and Users. AURSI will discuss any
new features or functionality changes to the software and website with the Customer before
implementing such changes. Any changes requested to the AURSI system by the Customer will
be discussed and agreed upon prior to being implemented. All other changes made to the AURSI
system will be perfonned by AURSI and communicated to custonrer when made.

7. Upon request AURSI is to submit to the Customer a Certificate of Liability lnsurance provided
by AURSI Platform Host. This Certificate is to become part of the submittal of this Agreement. ln
the course ofworking together, both parlies may disclose contldential information. All confidential
information shall be considered highly sensitive and strictly confidential. The parties to this
agreement agree that at all times during the term of this agreement and after termination, for as
long as such infonnation remains non-public information, the representatives (directors, officers,
employees) shall hold in confidence and refrain from disclosing to any third parfy all confidential

45



infornation, whether written or oral, tangible or intangibte, and take all reasonable precautions
necessary to ensttre that the confidential information is not shown, copied or disclosed to third
parties, without the prior written consent of the other party. If a parly dr"-s any information as
confidential, then il shall inform the other parfy in writing that the information is confidential,
before it is disclosed. During the term of this agreement neither party shall develop any software
that provides the same or like functionality that AURSI provides.

8. This agreement shall be binding upon parties participating in negotiating and drafting this
agreement and the terms of this agreement shall not be construed or interpreted in favor of either
patty or against either party.

AGREED BY AURST: AGREED BY TI]E CITY OF WILLISTON

John A. Tingue, Chainnan of the Board City of Williston, Authorized Staff

Date: Date:

2

46



Date: 3122122

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Lift Station 16 Relocation

PREPARED BY: Dennis Davis, Wright-Pierce

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

W-P will prepare construction document that address a new gravity sewer system to

divert flow from LS-16 to MH-1. The cost for these services will be $25,200. The design

plans are expected to include new manholes, new gravity sewer mains and service

laterals, demolition of LS-16 and site restoration, pavement repair details, and

construction notes and specification that address maintenance of sanitary service,

maintenance of traffic, and other construction related concerns. We expect to prepare

preliminary documents for CITY review and approval, followed by final documents.

Construction plans are expected to consist of the following drawings:
. Title Sheet

General Notes
Existing Conditions Survey
Lift Station Demolition and Site Restoration Plan
Sewer Plan and Profile
Construction Details

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: $25,200 American Rescue Funds

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the design for relocation and removal

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution and agreement.

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

47



RESOLUTION 2022:L7

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN
AGREEMENT WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE TO DESIGN THE REMOVAL OF
LIFT STATION 1.6 FROM THE CURRENT LOCATION AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS the City of Williston owns and operates a sanitary lift station (LS-16)
located on private property at 603 NW gth Circle, Williston, FL and,

WHEREAS, A new residential subdivision, Country Lane Estates, is planned to
be constructed south of NW 9th Circle and it will have a new sanitary lift
station that will also accept current flows from areas north.

NOIAL THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Williston, Levy County,
Florida, that:

SECTION L. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are hereby ratified and confirmed as

being true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the Terms and Conditions of the Contract
with Wright-Pierce (See Exhibit A).

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FTORIDA

Debra Jones, President
Williston City Council

ATTEST: Latricia Wright
City Clerk

48



EXHIBIT A

WnrcHr-PlERcE:
Engineering a Better Environment

601 South loke Destiny Roqd, Sulte 290
Moitlond, Ft 32751

407.906.177 6 | wrlght-plerce.com

February 15,2022

Ms. Jackie Gorman, City Manager
City of Williston
50 North Main Street
Williston, FL 32696

SUBJECT: Abandoning Sanitary Lift Station 16 at NW 9th Circle Task Order Proposal for Design and
Permitting Service WP Project No. T15581
CiW-Constructed Version

Dear Jackie,

Wright-Pierce (WP) would like to thank the City of Williston (CITY) for the opportunity to submit this proposal

to provide professional engineering services for the design and permitting associated with abandoning the
CITY owned and maintained sanitary lift station located on private property at 603 NW gth Circle, This proposal
presents our understanding of the scope of services necessary to abandon the existing lift station, design new
sewers, and submit applications for the required agency permits.

PROJECT BACKG ROUND AND U N DERSTANDI NG

A CITY owns and operates a sanitary lift station (LS-16) located on private property at 603 NW gth Circle,
Williston, FL. lt serves 30 residential homes and has been in operation for a considerable number of years prior
to 2018. Recent city-led investigations do not indicate that property acquisitions or easements exist for LS-16

along with its influent sewers or force main piping. The property owners of 603 NW gth Circle, William and
Crystal Curl purchased this residential property in 2018 and asked the Cityto move LS-L6 due to its location on
their property and the nuisances it causes. The Curl's home is directly connected to LS-L6 and has experienced
sewage backups. The CIW has since re-routed their sewer connection to a gravity main on NW 7th Street. The
CITY is also in the process of installing a fence around LS-16 as a visual barrier to minimize the negative visual
impacts of the station.

A new residential subdivision, Country Lane Estates, is planned to be constructed south of NW 9th Circle and it
will have a new sanitary lift station that will also accept current flows from areas north, including flows from
what is known as the Peggy O'Neil Lift Station (a.k.a, LS-15). However, the new Country Lane Estates lift station
has not been sized to accept flows from LS-16.

On January 14, 2022, at the direction of the CITY and under our Miscellaneous Services Agreement, WP
performed a preliminary investigation to determine whether it would be possible to relocate or abandon LS-

16. A technical memorandum dated January 19,2022, outlines the findings, evaluations, and
recommendations, ln summary, the technical memorandum states the following:

The inflow pipe to LS-16 appears to be several feet higher than the outflow pipe of a nearby manhole
in the intersection of NW 7th Street and NW 9th Circle (MH-1), which would allow the gravity inflows to

a

49



2/1s/2022
Ms. Jockie Gormon, Cily Monoger
Poge 2 ol 5

LS-1-6 to be rerouted via a new 200-ft long sewer. This would redirect sanitary flows from 30
residential homes to the sewer system downstream of MH-1. LS-16 could then be abandoned.
The gravity system leaving MH-1 appears to be of sufficient size to accept the additional flows from LS-

16.

The planned Country Lane Estates subdivision lift station will likely require a slight increase in wet well
storage volume and pump capacity to accept the additional redirected flows from LS-16.

As a result, the CITY desires to abandon LS-16 and redirect the flow from the residential area to the Country
Land Estates subdivision lift station. Based on our discussions with the CITY and understanding of the project,
we proposed the following scope of services:

SCOPE OF SERVICES

TASK 1: INVESTIGATIONS AND PROJECI MANAGEMENT

Project Management, Kickoff and Coordination
This task will consist of overall management of the project, invoicing, monthly status reports, scheduling
and general coordination with the CITY. WP will hold a kick-off meeting with the CITY within 7 calendar
days of authorization and will conduct monthly Teams/Zoom project meetings to keep the CITY

appraised of the project progress and status,

Topographic Suryey
WP will retain McMillen Surveying, lnc. to conduct a topographic survey of the project area, Project
area is defined as a 300-foot corridor approximately L50{t wide along NW grh Circle that includes the
areas around LS-16 and MH-L. The topographical survey will include all above ground features such as
pavements and driveways, utility poles, signs, trees, evidence of underground utilities, utility markings
made by others, and geotechnical bore holes made by others. The survey will also include sufficient
boundary investigations to determine the locations of road right of ways within project limits.

a

a

a

a

a Geotechnical lnvestigations: WP will retain GSE Engineering and Consulting, lnc. to conduct geotechnical
investigations to support the design efforts. This will consist of a single bore advanced to a depth of
approximately 20-ft to classify the soils and ground water elevations expected to be encountered during
construction.

TASK 2: DESIGN SERVICES

Sanitany Flows and Lift Station Calculations
WP will expand on the calculations performed to support the January 19th technical memorandum to
reflect the information obtained in the project's topographic survey and new information that might be
provided in the final approval process of the country Lane Estates subdivision.

WnrcHr-Prrncr ry

a

Engineering a Better Environment

50



2/15/2022
Ms. Jockie Gormon, Clty Monoger
Poge 3 of 5

a Construction Documents
W-P will prepare construction document that address a new gravity sewer system to divert flow from
LS-1-6 to MH-1. These documents are expected to include new manholes, new gravity sewer mains and
service laterals, demolition of LS-16 and site restoration, pavement repair details, and construction
notes and specification that address maintenance of sanitary service, maintenance of traffic, and other
construction related concerns, We expect to prepare preliminary documents for CITY review and
approval, followed by final documents.

Construction plans are expected to consist of the following drawings:

o Title Sheet

o General Notes

o Existing Conditions Survey

o Lift Station Demolition and Site Restoration Plan

o Sewer Plan and Profile

o Construction Details

The CITY may need to acquire a temporary construction easement for the demolition of LS-16. That
work is assumed to be performed by the CITY and is not included in this Scope of Services.

Since the City intends to construct the project themselves, separate contract documents and technical
specifications will not be provided. However, sufficient notes will be provided within the plans to
address material and testing requirements.

TASK 3: PERMITTING

Permit Applications
WP will prepare and submit to the FDEP a Notification/Application for Constructing a Domestic
Wastewater Collection/Transmission System - Form 62-604.300(3). The application needs to be signed
by the CITY and will be transmitted by WP along with the construction plans and the appropriate
application fee (SSO0 fee to be paid by the CITY). WP will respond to general clarification comments
from FDEP. Comments requiring additional design or analysis would be an additional service subject to
approval by the CITY.

TASK 4: CONSTRUCIION ADM I N ISTMTION SERVICES

WP will be available to answer questions that might arise during construction, WP will also conduct the
following services:

o Conduct a preconstruction meeting with the CITY to discuss the project execution and performance
requirements.

r Performing shop drawing.
r Conducting two (2) onsite visits during the construction phase of the project to observe the site work

for general conformance to the plans.
o The length of the construction period is estimated to be 60 calendar days.

Wnrcnr-Prrncr ry
Engineering a Better Environment

a

51



2/ts/2022
Ms. Jockie Gormon, Clly Monoger
Poge 4 of 5

COMPENSATION

We propose to complete the above scope of services on a time and materials, on a not to exceed basis. The
total fee is estimated tobe 525,200. The table below summarizes our proposed fee per Task:

Task 1- lnvestigations and Project Management SB,too
Task2-DesignServices S11,9oo
Task 3 - Permitting s1,900
Task 4 - Construction Administration Services S3,3oo

SCHEDULE

We would expect to start our services immediately after your acceptance of this proposal, execution of this
engineering services letter agreement, and issuance of a Purchase Order. W-P will coordinate with the CITY on
the overall project schedule. lt is anticipated that WP will submit the permit applications to FDEP within 90
calendar days of authorization.

TERMS

Services will be provided in accordance with this Task Order and the Basic Controct for Professional Consulting
Services agreement between WP and the CITY dated July 7,20t7, and supersedes all prior written or oral
understandings. This Task Order may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly
executed written instrument.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal to you and for the opportunity to serve the CITY of
Williston. Should you have any questions or required additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (407) 747-9935 or at the e-mail address listed below.

Sincerely,

WRIGHT-P|ERCE, tNC.

Walter A. Nickel, PE

Senior Project Manager
wa lter. n icke l@wright-pic rce. com

Wnrcnr-Plrncr r=

Scope ltems Fee

TOTAL s25,2Ao

Enginecring a Belter Environment

52



2ltsl2o22
Ms, Jockie Gormon. City Monoger
Poge 5 ol 5

Task Order Acceptance Signatures

Engineer: Wright-Pierce, lnc.

By:

Signature

Date 2-15-2022

Steven C. Hallowell, PE

Vi

Dennis Davis, WP

Bortt Booz, WP

Wnrcnr-Plrncr.-

Owner: City of Williston

By:

Signature

Date

Engineering a Better Environment

53



Date: 03122/2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase II

PREPARED BY: Dennis Davis, Wright-Pierce

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City of Williston owns and operates at 0.45 million gallon per day (MGD) oxidation ditch
Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF) that was originally constructed in 1987. The facility was
subsequently modified in L994, 2003 and 20L1 to add mechanical screening, a secondary clarifier, an
additional chlorine contact chamber and modify the Return Activated Sludge/Waste Activated Sludge
(RAS/WAS) Pump Station. While these upgrade projects increased the reliability of the existing facility,
much of the existing infrastructure is over 40 years old and in need of improvements and replacement.

ln 2O!7, the City hired Wright-Pierce (WP) to develop a Facilities Plan to summarize the required
upgrades over a 20-year planning period (2018 to 2033). The Facilities Plan identified necessary
improvements to the facility and outlined a phased upgrade approach to address the needs as well as
funding limitations.

The original "springs Legislation" grant was distributed into four tasks: Task 1 (Design and
Permitting Services), Task 2 (Bidding and Contractor Selection Services), Task 3 (Project Management)
and Task 4 (Construction). The original Springs Legislation Grant Task 1 (Design and Permitting Services)
has been billed to completion (5250,600) and the FDEP permit has been issued. Task 2 (Bidding phase

services) is currently on-going with the receipt of bids on February 4,2022.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: Grant funding 100o/o

RECOMMENDED ACTION: sign agreement and begin phase II upgrades

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution, proposal, and packet

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

54



Wnrcnr-PIERCE 
-Engineering a Better Environment

I I Bowdoin Mill lslond, Suite 140
Topshom, ME 04086

2O7.7 25.87 21 | wright-pierce.com

March 2,2022

Ms. Jackie Gorman, City Manager
City of Williston, FL

50 Northwest Main Street
Williston, FL32696

SUBJECT: Williston Wastewater Treatment Facility Phase 2 Upgrade
Project and Grant Summary

Dear Jackie,

The City of Williston owns an operates at 0.45 million gallon per day (MGD) oxidation ditch Wastewater
Treatment Facility (WWTF) that was originally constructed in 1987. The facility was subsequently modified in
1994,2003 and 20L1- to add mechanical screening, a secondary clarifier, an additional chlorine contact
chamber and modify the Return Activated Sludge/Waste Activated Sludge (RAS/WAS) Pump Station. While
these upgrade projects increased the reliability of the existing facility, much of the existing infrastructure is

over 40 years old and in need of improvements and replacement.

ln 2017, the City hired Wright-Pierce (WP) to develop a Facilities Plan to summarize the required upgrades
over a 2O-year planning period (2018 to 2038). The Facilities Plan identified necessary improvements to the
facility and outlined a phased upgrade approach to address the needs as well as funding limitations. Table 7is
a summary of the phased improvements identified in the final March 2019 Facilities Plan.

Table Errorl No text of specified style in document.: Summary of Phased Total Project Costs

WWTF Upgrade - Phases Total Project Cost

Phase 1: lmmediate Short-Term Needs S776,ooo

Phase 2: Nitrogen Removal and lntermediate Term Needs S2,3oo,ooo

Phase 3: Long-Term Needs SToo,ooo

TOTAL s3,776,000
Note: Costs presented in September 2018 dollars (ENR Construction Cost lndex 11170)

The Phase 1 improvements, which were completed in October 2O2I, included the installation of a new influent
static screen, oxidation ditch rotor replacement, Secondary Clarifier No. 1 mechanism replacement, structural
repairs to the secondary clarifier and oxidation ditch concrete walls and limited electrical improvements. The
Phase 1 improvements were paid through a 5700,000 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and

575,000 in matching City funds.

55



312/2022

Ms. Jqckie Gormon, City Monoger
Poge 2 of 4

ln 201-8, the City applied for a SZ.:V "springs Legislation" grant through the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP) for financial assistance to design and construct the WWTF Phase 2 Upgrade
to address Phase 2 Nutrient Removaland lntermediateTerm Needs identified in the March 201"9 Facilities
Plan. The Phase 2 upgrade will include; an intermediate pump station; denitrification filter structure and
process controls; supplemental carbon addition feed system; effluent pump station pump, piping and controls
replacement; electrical, instrumentation and control improvements; and other ancillary components. The
project benefit is to reduce the annual Total Nitrogen (TN) discharged in the effluent by 1-,535 pounds per year
(lbs/yr) to the Rainbow Springs Group and Rainbow River Basin. lt also should be noted that the WWTF has an
FDEP permit requirement to achieve an annual average effluent total nitrogen concentration of 6.0 mg/L by
June 1,2026.

ln September 2O18, the City was notified by the FDEP that its application was approved for funding, and the
final grant agreement documents were executed in 20L9. ln March 2020, Wharton-Smith was hired by the
City to act as the Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) Contractor to assist with pre-construction value
engineering, cost estimating, bidding, and project construction. During the pre-construction phase of the
project, Wharton-Smith developed a I0O% construction cost estimate which was substantially higher than the
initial estimate of the Phase 2 project improvements (S1.s4M versus 53.55M). This was due to a lot of factors,
not the least of which were the supply chain issues related to the coronavirus. As a result, the City and WP

applied for an additional FDEP Wastewater Grant to cover the difference in costs of construction and
additional engineering services to secure the grant funding and administer the project.

On November 1O,2O21-, the City was notified that the WWTF Phase 2 Upgrade project had received
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) grant in the amount of$1,825,000. The FDEP

provided the final, executed SLFRF funding agreement with the City on February 8,2022.

The original "Springs Legislation" grant was distributed into four tasks: Task 1 (Design and Permitting Services),
Task 2 (Bidding and Contractor Selection Services), Task 3 (Project Management)and Task 4 (Construction).
The originalSprings Legislation GrantTask 1(Design and PermittingServices)has been billed to completion
(5250,600) and the FDEP permit has been issued. Task 2 (Bidding Phase Services) is currently on-going with the
receipt of bids on February 4,2022 . Toble 2 summarizes the anticipated breakdown of funding between the
Springs Legislation grant and the supplemental Wastewater Grant, as well as the grant funding remaining as of
January 28,2022.

WnrcHr-Prrncr:
Engineering a Better Environment

56



3/212022
Ms. Jockie Gormqn, Cily Monoger
Poge 3 ol 4

Table 2: FDEP Grant Summary

Scope ltem Springs

Legislation
Grant

(1P38062)

Supplemental
Wastewater

Grant
(wG022)

Total Grant
Funding

Expended to
Date (as of
tl28/20221

Grant Funding
Remaining (as of

tl28l2o22l

Task 1- Design, Permitting,
Preconstruction Services (LS) {t)

S2so,6oo S6,ooo tot S2s6,600 S2so,60o So,ooo tot

Task 2 - Bidding and Contractor
Selection (T&M) (a

Sg,zoo ss,000 5r4,2OO 58,3e9.37 5s,s00.63

Task 3 - Project Management (3)

(r&M)
s200,200 STo,ooo Szto,zoo S37,20s.96 5232,994.O4

Task 4 - Construction (T&M) 51,840,000 5t,t44,ooo S3,s84,ooo s1s,483.08 s3,s64,s16.s2
TOTAL s2.300.000 Sl,B2s,ooo s4,12s,000 s31s,688.41 s3.809.311.s9

N otes:
t. LS = Lump Sum.
2. T&M = Time and Materials, Not to Exceed Fee.
3. Project Management is broken in Construction Administration and Resident Project Representative Services

under Wright-Pierce professional services agreement.
4. Remaining grant funding under Task 1 to be allocated to Wharton-Smith's remaining pre-construction services.

It should be noted that all costs listed in Toble 2 are eligible for reimbursement through the two grant sources

Priceescalationsoverthelastthreeyearshavebeendramatic. Table3belowsummarizestheevolutionofthe
WWTF Phase 2 Upgrade construction cost estimates since the Facilities Plan was completed.

Table 3: Construction Cost Escalations

Milestone Construction Cost Estimate
2019 Facilities Plan $t,g+o,ooo
30% Design $2,sgz,ooo
90% Design s2,900,000
100% Design S:,ss:,ooo
GMP (with limited contingency) S:,so+,ooo

Wharton-Smith has prepared their guaranteed maximum price (GMP). With a reasonable contingency (5%),

the construction cost is 53,734,000, which exceeds the available grant funds by 5170,000. The construction
cost would fall within the amount of the grant funds if the contingency were to be removed. However,
entering a large, complex project with no plan for contingencies is not recommended. Following discussion,
the Public Works and Utilities Department will request 5170,000 of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)funds be
earmarked for the WWTF Phase 2 Upgrade for use as contingency in the event unforeseen conditions arise
during construction. The S170,000 represents only 4.8% of the current construction cost, with the remaining
funds paid under the two grant funding sources.

Wnrcnr-Prrncr -Engineering a Better Environment

57



312/2022

Ms. Jqckie Gormon, City Monoger
Poge 4 ol 4

Given the FDEP compliance deadline of June L,2026 to achieve enhanced nitrogen removal, and the fact that
the majority of the WWTF Phase 2 Upgrade project will be paid for using grant funds, we recommend that the
City execute an agreement with Wharton-Smith for $3,564,000, and set aside S17O,OOO in ARpA funds for
contingency, as soon as possible to guard against additional cost escalations.

Sincerely,

WRIGHT-PIERCE

&c&,
Bartt C. Booz,PEU
Senior Project Manager
bartt. booz -pterce.com

Wnrcnr-Plrncr -,Engineering a Better Invironment

58



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1.8

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FLORIDA ENTERING A FORMAL AGREEMENT
WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE TO MANAGE THE SPRINGS
LEGISLATION GRANT FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON AND
TO PROCEED WITH THE WORK FOR PHASE II FOR THE
CITY OF WILLISTON WASTEWATER PLANT AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN
THE WWTP PHASE 2 AGREEMENT ALONG WITH THE
NOTICE TO PROCEED; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS the City of Williston was awarded funding for Phase II modifications to
the wastewater treatment planf and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has the need to address Phase 2 Nutrient removal as
identified in the March 2019 Facilities plan; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WTLLISTON, FLORIDA' AS FOLLOWS:

Section L. The Phase f. improvementt which were completed in October 2021, included

the installation of a new influent static screen, oxidation ditch rotor replacement,

Secondary Clarifier No. 1 mechanism replacement, structural repairs to the secondary

clarifier and oxidation ditch concrete walls and limited electrical improvements. The

Phase 1 improvements were paid through a $700,000 Community Development Block

Grant (CDBG) and $75,000 in matching City funds; and

Section 2. In 2018, the City applied for a $2.3M "springs Legislation" grant through

the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)for financial assistance to

design and construct the WWTF Phase 2lJpgrade to address Phase 2 Nutrient Removal

and Intermediate Term Needs identified in the March 2019 Facilities Plan (Exhibit A).

The Phase 2 upgrade will include: an intermediate pump station; denitrification filter

structure and process controls; supplemental carbon addition feed system; effluent

pump station pump, piping and controls replacemenf electrical, instrumentation and

59



control improvements; and other ancillary components. The project benefit is to reduce

the annual Total Nitrogen (IN) discharged in the effluent by 1-,535 pounds per year

(lbs/yr) to the Rainbow Springs Group and Rainbow River Basin. It also should be

noted that the WWTF has an FDEP permit requirement to achieve an annual average

effluent total nitrogen concentration of 6.0 mg/f by ]une 'J.,,2026.

Section 3. If any provision or portion of this resolution is declared by any court of

competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all

remaining provisions and portions of this resolution shall remain in full force and

effect

Section 4. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage and

adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council on the day of March 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By'
Debra |ones, President

ATTEST:

By'
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Scott Walker, City Attorney

60



€mm,mnr" City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

EXHIBIT A

Wastewater Treatment
Plant (WWTP)

Phase 2 Upgrade

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

WWTP PHASE 2 UPGRADE

COST PROPOSAL

Wharton-Smith Contact:
Adam Bergdahl
Project Manager
407-321-8410
abersdahl@whartonsmith.com

Whodon-Smith, lnc.
(-()NS'TRUCTf(|N (:R('IJI'

61



€wm*m* City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

Table of Contents
L. Cover Letter

2. Exhibit A Construction Manager's Personnel

3. Exhibit C Contract Drawings & Specifications used to develop the GMP

4. Exhibit D Project Design and Construction Schedule

5. Exhibit E Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP)Agreement

1) Cost Summary

2) Trade Contracts (Cost of Work)

3) Bid Tabulations and Recommendations of Award

5. Exhibit G Project-Specific Modifications

1) Clarifications, Assumptions, Exclusions, and Allowances

2l Pre Bid Questions and Clarifications

62



*ttWhorlon-Smith, lnc
c(tNs'l latr(trtltN (;ltot r! City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

February 28th,2022

Jackie Gorman
City Manager
City of Williston
50 NW Main Street
Williston, FL32696

Re: City of Williston Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Phase 2 Cost Proposal

Dear Ms. Gorman,
Wharton-Smith is pleased to submit the following Cost Proposal for the Wastewater Treatment Plant
(WWTP) Phase 2 Upgrade. This GMP was developed in accordance with the /ssued For Bid plans and

Bidding and Contract Requirements and Specifications dated March 2O2I as issued by Wright-Pierce, as

well as the revisions as part of Addendum 1,2, & 3 and all post-bid clarifications. ln the development of
this GMP, Wharton-Smith identified work packages, generated a list of qualified bidders, and created
detailed scope of work documents to solicit competitive bids. The proposed value of this GMP is

S3,564,ooo.oo.

A preliminary construction schedule was developed along with this GMP, and is included as an Exhibit. The
schedule duration information is summarized below:

Guaranteed Maximum Price S3,56+,ooo.oo

Days to Substantial Completion 280 Days

Days to Final Completion 310 Days

Below is a list of the work packages and the recommended low responsive bidder for each

We look forward to getting started with construction. Should you have any questions or concerns, please

do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you again for this opportunity to serve the City of Williston.

Very Respectfully,

Adam Bergdahl

Project Manager

Wharton-Smith, lnc.

Pre-Engineered Metal Bldg Perfection Arch itectu ra I

Concrete Wharton-Smith

Master Plant Contractor Wharton-Smith

Coatings Cypress Coatings

r&c Commerce Controls

Electrical Sharrer Electric

Subcontracts

Filter Equipment Parkson

Vertical Turbine Pumps Flowserve

Chemical Feed System Guardian Equipment

Lift Station Pumps ABS

Process Control Building Warminster

Purchase Orders

63



$mi" City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

Exhibit A - Construction Manager's Personnel
Williston WWTP Phdse 2 Upgrade

Construction Manage/s Personnel
During Construction Phase

Title Name

Construction Project Manager Adam Bergdahl
Project Engineer Sean Pemberton
Project Assistant Holly Pugh

Superintendent Doug Brown

64



.qtWhodon-Smith, lnc
( ()NS rRtr(-ft('N (;R()lrP City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

Exhibit C - Contract Drawings & Specifications

65



I
.E

a
T
t-
o
4,
o

i+
a

2oE E=E !E o

i=;h4ti
EIH!t=d
6E 

- 
il il";

3 dfii
g
o
o
mI

?

llo
lz

8lr
5

It

l!
lo

lc

theg
5E:*
E;; 

=cHai
IE:Ea9 g

l'

E3eiq3
EEPE;FI !-96I ; 9dqF_r;
i E EEI e Ei
i g 3.l !; I 93

i9
t

ta
l9
lr

IE

t:

E!46Ht;l
i!;!
eqE:
FFE9a:::

tE5

;
2
!
a

oii

9qn
: i.t

IE

E9

!
,

lii;;;*iEiiir

E'''EEE

l$

IE

lr)t!
!b5
dd9
::F

1!>

a

lo
lo

FN

It

t
6

!;:;;

ffEE3E

!EgEE
G!;!6-l!ii
E:li
5;5 t

:Eii. ol

E 
i;

;:
3

q
2

e

I
6

i
t

!
E

?

a

I
1

lr
lo
lo

Hlt
:lo
Elz:l!
IF
lz

€n
d
-.L
-{
I3
lnvn
El

{k

eOO
iBE-- q9.
q5
s:Cor{

*#t:iH
€H;1 n+rrr
E' -?.-ibg33o

a
o
u
1
m

fi
=

z
o

3
E,
o
o

!
o
7
E
c'Iz
o

3,aI
0

€
!
!
F
o
m
o
I
zI

6

a

1

t {:"i- --

ji ""''

r f i!ri\"i ; ;.::ii :

nro n6-r i

:;".

66



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION TITLE

DIVISION O . BIDDING AND CONTRACT REOUIREMENTS

00510
00610
00620
00700
00800
00810
00811
00835
00836
00837
00838
00839
00840
00841
o0842
00844
00850

01010A
0104s
01050
01070
01 100

01200
01310
01320
01340
01370
01380
01400
01500
015 15

o1562
0l 580
01600
01710
01720
01 800

Agreement
Performance Bond
Payment Bond
General Conditions
Supplementary Conditions
Notice of Award
Notice to Proceed
Consent of Surety to Final Payment
Contractor's Affidavit
Contractor's Release
Certificate of Substantial Completion
Waiver of Lien - Materials and Labor
Certificate of Final Completion
Work Change Directive
Change Order
Application for Payment
Drawing Index

DIVISION I - GENERAL REOUIREMENTS

Summary of Work
Cutting and Patching
Coordination
Abbreviations & Symbols
Alternates
Project Meetings
Construction Schedules
Safety and Health Plan
Submittals
Schedule of Values
Construction Photographs

Quality Control
Temporary Facilities and Controls
Temporary Bypass Pumping Systems
Dust Control
Project Identification & Signs
Delivery, Storage and Handling
Project Cleaning
Project Record Documents
Equipment Starhrp, Certification and Operator Training

20181

67



TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONT.)

TITLESECTION

DIVISION2-SITEWORK

02050A
02110
02115
02156
02200
02225
02260
02270
02419
0248s
02510
02601
0261s
02622
02648
02641
02646
02647
02648
02650
02655
02752
02755

Demolition
Clearing and Grubbing
Stripping and Stockpiling Topsoil
Temporary Excavation Support System
Earthwork
Flowable Fill
Filter Fabric
Temporary Erosion Control
Gravel Surfacing
Sodding
Cement Concrete Sidewalks
Manholes, Covers and Frames
Ductile Iron Pipe & Fittings (Buried Applications)
Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Non Pressure Pipe
High Density Polyethylene Pipe and Fittings
Gate Valves
Valve Boxes
Hose Bibbs
Tapping Sleeves and Valves
Buried Utility Markings
Couplings and Connectors for Buried Applications
Sewer Line Cleaning
Final Sewer Testing

DIVISION 3 - CONCRETE

03010
03300A
03305
03346
03420
03604

DIVISION 4 -

Concrete Modifications and Repairs
Cast-In-Place Concrete
Concrete Testing
Concrete Finishing, Curing and Repairs
Precast Concrete Structures
Non-Shrink Grout

- Not Used

Metal Decking
Metal Fabrications

DIVISION 5 _ METALS

053 10
05500

20181

68



TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONT.)

SECTION TITLE

DIVISION 6 - WOOD PLASTICS - Not Used

DIVISION 7 - THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION

07420
07712
07900

Metal Roofing and Wall Panels
Gutters and Downspouts
Joint Sealers

8 - DOORS AND

DIVISION 9 - FINISHES

09900
09905

Painting
Shop Coatings

Signage
Portable Fire Extinguishers

DIVISION 10 _ SPECIALTIES

10140
10440

DIVISION 11 - EOUIPMENT

l 1000
tt203
ltzls
11231
t1236
1 1306
1 1310

13121
I 3300
133 10
13315

r3325
13326

Equipment - General
Tertiary Sand Filter (Denitrification)
Line Shaft Vertical Turbine Pumps
Liquid Chemical Feed Systems
High Density Polyethylene Storage Tanks
Submersible Non-Clog Pump Station
Pumps - General

DIVISION 12 - FURNISHINGS - Not Used

DIVISION 13 - SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

Fiberglass Structures
Process Instrumentation and Control System - General Requirements
Process Instrumentation and Control System - Field Instruments
Process Instrumentation and Control System - Control Panels
Process Instrumentation and Control System - Hardware
Process Instrumentation and Control System - Programming

20181

69



TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONT.)

SECTION TITLE

DIVISION 14 - CONVEYING SYSTEMS - Not Used

DIVISION I5 - MECHANICAL

15050
15051
150524'
15063

15088

15092
15094
15100
15101

1s 103
15106
1s1 10

15127
I 5200
1s400
15401
15450

DIVISION 16 - ELECTRICAL

Pipe & Pipe Fittings-General
Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Drainage Pipe
Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pressure Pipe
Copper Pipe & Fittings
Couplings & Connectors
Pipe Sleeves & Seals
Pipe Hangers & Supports
Valves and Specialties-General
Gate Valves
Butterfly Valves
Ball Valves
Check Valves
Air Release Valves
Hose Bibb and Flushing Connection Assemblies
Plumbing - General
Plumbing, Piping and Specialties
Plumbing Fixtures and Trim

16050
16108
16110
t6t20
16150
16160
16370
16450
16500
16670

APPENDICES

A

Electrical - General Provisions
Miscellaneous Equipment
Raceways and Fittings
Wires and Cables
Motors
Panelboards
Variable Frequency Drives
Grounding System
Lighting System
Lightning Protection System

Geotechnical Data Report

END OF

20181

70



€mmmr* City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

Exhibit D - Preliminary Construction Schedule

71



MarFebJanDecNovOctsepAug

28-Feb-22 10123

JulFeb

19-Jan-23, General Conditions

I Developand lssue 8ij Manuals

I Re€ive Bids

l:::::::::::::- AssembleDraflcMP

I Draft GMP to City

I Approve GMP

a Notie to Pro@ed

I lvlobil2alion

E Performan€ Testlng

I SubstanlialCompletion

I Punchlist

I Flnal Complelion

01-Nov-22, Submituls
!|-7 1

Pipe, tues, & iftings

Electri€l Equiphent

Procure Pro@ss Equipment

Field inslrubents

[ranholes

E canopy

Control panels

!t-t 31-[4ay-22, submiuEngineer Review

Pipe. €lve & fittings

: Electri€lequipmenl

- 

ruomtrrroesstrqupmenL

Field insauments

ffi lvlanholes

Canopy

01-Nov-22, Fab/Deliver

Tediaryfiter

lntermediate pumps

[E Canopy

E.l!:il ?!'q:.
Conhol panels

Eleclrr@l equipment

Pipe, valve & fittings

Field indruments

20-Dee22. Constructbn

- 

30-Nov-22, Yard Piping

: lnstallManholes

: Setup SS Bypass Piping

lnstall Yard Piping

I Yard piping @mplete

20-Dec-22. Sitework

t....""...""- clear/cradeTediaryArea

: 
'ndallsiteonduit

Jan

GMP Schedule

City of Williston
Williston WWTP Phasc 2

Dur

Pipe, lves, & fdings

Electri€l Eq!ipment

Procure Proess Equipment

Ivlanholes

Canopy

Conlrol panels

20

20

20

20

20

20

20 16-MaF22

20 16Mab22

20 16-Mar22

20 16-MaF22

20 16-MaF22

20 16-Mat-22

12-Apc22

12-A,pt-22

12-Apt-22

12-Apt-22

12-Apr22

12-Apr22

Electri€l equrpment

Submit Proess Equipment

Field instumenls

Manholes

Canopy

Conlrol panels

35

35

35

35

35 13-Aptr22

35 13-4ptr22

35 13-Apr22

35 13-A.ptr22

35 13-Apr22

35 13-Aptr22

31-May-22

31-May-22

31-May-22

31-May-22

31-May-22

31-May-22

19-Jatu23

01-Feb-22'

Oz-FeV22'

02-Mar22

02-MaF22

08-Mar22"

oevelop and lssue 8ij Mafuals

Receile Bids

A$emble Draft GMP

Draft GlvlP to Cily

Approve GMP

Noti@ to Proeed

lvlobiliation

Performan@ Testing

Substaniial Complelion

Punchiist

FinalComplelion

Submittals

20

1

20

1

1

0

1

5

1

20

1

'165

20

1

20

1

1

0

1

5

1

20

1

165

05-JaG22

02-FeE22

03-Fe622

OZ-MaF22

08-Mar22

1GMat22

06-Jul22

08-Dec22

21-Oee22

22-Dec-22

19-Jan-23

16-Matr?z

B6-Jul22

1+Dee22

21-Dec22

18-Jan-23

19-Jan-23

01-Nov-22

Tertiary filter

lnlerfrediate pumps

Canopy

Efiuent pumps

Control panels

Electri@l eq!ipment

Pipe, @lve & fittings

Manhole delivery

Field instruments

110

80

40

100

80

80

70

30

60

119

101

30

'10

70

1

1lI
20

20

110

80

40

'100

80

80

70

30

60

119

101

30

10

70

1

119

20

20

01-Juc22

01-JuG22

01-JuF22

01-Jur22

01-Jut22

01-Juo-22

01-Juk22

01-Jub22

O1-Jut22

07-Jul22

1g-Jul22

13-J!122

1UJul22

24-Aug-22

30-Nov-22

07-Jul22

07-Jul22

07-Jul-22

0T-Nov-22

2GSep-22

2dJul22

1&Od-22

20-Ser22

2VSep-22

0GSeF22

12-Jul22

23-AuV22

2UDec22

Yard Piping

lnstall Manholes

Setup SS Eypass Piping

lnstall Yard Pipang

Yard piping @mplete

Sitework
Clear/Grade TediaryArea

lnsbllste @nduil

30-Nov-22

2lAug-22

26Jul22
29Nov-22

3GNov-22

2UDe622

03-Asg-22

03-Aug-22

Pagc I oI2

Williston VVWTF Phase 2 (GMP Schedule)

72



2E-Feb-22 10:23

Ap-
Remove Existing Manholes and Pipe

Site Restoratbn

Tertiary Filters

Rough in for flters

Formheinfor€/pour fi lter slab

lnsbllPipe

Sei filters

lnstall feld instruments

Fillfilterswilh media

Wire/Terminate flters

Staitup filters

Tertiary Filters Complele

lntermediate Pump Slation

Rouqh in

Form/Reinfore/Pour piping slab

lnstall pumpdpipes

Wke/terminate pump station

Sladup pumps

lntermediate pump statbn @mplete

Effluent Pump Station

Demo existing pumpdpipinq/vatues

lnstall new pumpdpipedvalves

Effluent pump slalion @mplete

Tertiary Pavilion

Rough n

Form/Rernfore/Pour slab

lnstall chemi€l slorage tankand air @mpressor

Construct paviuion

Wire/Terminate equipment

Tediary Pavillbn @mplete

Process Control Building

Rough-in

Pour slab and st pro@s @nirol building

lhsbll equipment

Wire/Terminate equipment

Pro€$ Conkol building complete

Generator

Repair generator

Generator modifi€tions @mplete

Off-Site lmprowments
lmprove

Restore

Off-site improvements @mplete

20 20 27-Jul22

20 ?0 23-Nov-22

90 90 04-A!922

15 '15 04-Aug!22

15 15 25-Aug-22

15 15 07-Sep-22

5 5 02-Nor22

5 5 0+Nov-22

5 5 0+Nov-22

5 5 16.Nos22

10 10 23-NoF22

I I 07-Dec22

55 55 0+AugF22

5 5 04-Aug-22

10 10 11-Aug-22

10 10 21-3ep-22

5 5 05-OcL22

5 5 12-Ocr-22

1 1 19-Od-22

16 16 19-Od-22

5 5 lgoct-22
10 '10 2GOct-22

1 1 09.Nos22

48 48 04.tuV22
10 10 0+Aug-22

5 5 lVAug-22

12 12 25-Aug-22

20 20 12-SeV22

2 2 12-Sep-22

I 1 10-Od-22

41 41 1$Setr22

2D 20 16-Sep-22

10 10 14-Od-22

5 5 2A-Od-22

5 5 04-NoF22

1 1 11-Nov-22

31 31 D7-Jul22

30 30 07-Jul-22

1 1 1&Aug-22

51 51 07-Jul22

50 50 O7-Jul-22

30 30 04-Aug-22'

1 1 ltsep-22

23-Aug-22

20-Dec22

07-DeG22

2+Aug-22

1+Sep-22

27-SeV22

0&NoF22

1 9Nov-22

1$'Nov-22

22-Nov-22

06-Dec22

07-DeG22

19-Od-22

10-Aug-22

2+Aug-22

0+u-22
11-Od-22

18-Oct-22

1+Od-22

09,Nov-22

2r@..-22

0&Nov-22

09 Nov-22

1Gtu-22
17-Aug-22

2+Aug-22

09-Sep-22

07-od-22

13-Sep-22

10-Ocl-22

1l-Nos22

13-Cd-22

27-M-22
03-Nov-22

1 0-Nov-22

1l-Nov-22

18-Au+22

17-Auy22

1&Aug'22

15-Sep-22

1+SeV22

1+Seo-22

1rSeV22

{>mmmni*

Oct

GMP Schedule

City of Williston

Williston WWTP Phasc 2 Upsradc

Jun

Pagc 2 oI2

Kem
Dur

uarg
Dur

73



City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

Exhibit E - Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Agreement

1) Cost summary
2l Cost of Work
3) Project General Conditions
4) Bid Tabulations and Recommendations of Award

74



CITY OF WILLISTON WWTP UPGRADES
7AO%GMP-3FILTERS

3/2/2022

COST SUMMARY

$ 2,866,25r
270,419s

68,637s
5

20,888s
s

27,263s
17,7325

292,8Lts

t,92r,288s
22,06rs
58,637s

s
20,888s

s
27,2635

17,732s
292,871s

S g++.gog

S 3s,s5o
s

9,120s
S

S zor,szs

75



CITY OF WILLISTON WWTP UPGRADES

7OO% GMP.3 FILTERS

3/2/22

FLOWSERVE w/ (2) pumps

PARKSON M [3) filters
HYDRASERVICE

GUARDIAN - VE Available
WARMINSTER

REPAIR ALLOWANCE

WHARTON.SMITH

WHARTON-SMITH

CYPRESS COATINGS

PERFECTION ARCHITECTURAL

COMMERCE CONTROLS

SHARRER ELECTRIC

37.044s

55,746C

15,000s

s

19.340s

s 224.058

15,000s

s

5 742,393

50.009s

65.770s

s 1-095.829

s 147,300

53.256s

330_5055

10.0005

15,0005

19,3405

10.0005

s

5

s 1.096.829

224,O585

s

s

s

s

s

r47,300s

63.255s

330_5055

15,0005

3r,o44

55,746

s 742.393

s 50-009

s 65.770

s

s

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

s

s

s

5

s

5

s
s

s

s

s

s
s
s

s

s

s

s

LS

LS

L5

LS

LS

LS

L5

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

1

1

1

1

1

7

1

!
1

1

1

1

1

L

1

L

FILTER EQUIPMENT

LIFT STATION PUMPS - NO CONTROLS

CHEMICAL SKID/TANK

PROCESS CONTROL BLDG

EFFLUENT PUMPS

GENERATOR REHAB

MASTER PLANT SUBCONTRACTOR

CONCRETE SUBCONTRACTOR

PAINTING SUBCONTRACTOR

PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BUILDING SUBCONTRACTOR

INSTRU M ENTATION SU BCONTRACTOR

ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

ALLOWANCE FOR BUILDING PERMITS

ALLOWANCE FOR INDEPENDENT TESTING

ALLOWANCES

ALLOWANCES

Page I of 1 3t2t202276



l

J25o.ft
tl&.q'J3o:tr
l7so.fi

JI,2mff
f55o.fi

! i,500:0t

Wharton-Smith, lnc.
CONSTRIJCTION CROUP

JOB NAME:
:BrMliE #l

135

21 542

5o.ooi

I
l
I

,21%

s2

142

WHARTONSMITH : DELIVTRYIRfr URI

INtrAlL

MOiTHLYCHARGE5

-WOR(SHEETON RICHT

JHffiff:s

0-

dl

iLIrlaLi PRdrIdb[

HANDRAIi

TONTFIY
SYSTEM-

o,
o

cti
o:

N]RUtKi

Page 1 of 2
3t212022

12:00 PM

77



'' 
J?2.0(

L5

is
Li

is

Wharton-Smith, lnc.
CONSTIiUCTION CROUP

lotrb'

GC's
CMAR - willislon WWTP -eMP3-2-2022-3 Filter VE 1 Pump

Page 2 ol 2
3t2t2022

12:00 PM

78



€muffit*,t:m,

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation

$ $ $

Project: City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Bid Package: Filter Equipment and Ghemscan Unit

Bid Tabulation: Filter Equipment and Chemscan Unit

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2

Parkson/ Mack
Company

Exceptions? Yes
Addendum Acknowledgement? Yes
Two Tertiary Sand Filters w/ FRP Tanks No bid
Two Tertiary Sand Filters w/ SS Tanks $ 487,246.00
Compressed Air System $ 37,754.00
ChemScan Unit $ 48,223.00
One-Year Extended Warranty $ 5,795.00
lndemnification $ t OO.OO

Additional Filter w/ FRP Tank No bid
Additional Filter w/ SS Tank $ 178,000.00

TotalBase Bid:

WesTech/
Moss Kelley

Yes
Yes

$ 625,390.00
$ 526,686.00
$ 39,949.00
$ 71,699.00
$-
$ 1oo.oo

$ 224,501.00
$ 158,605.00

$ 757,1 18.00 $ 797,039.00 $

Bid ltem 3
Bid ltem 4
Bid ltem 5
Bid ltem 6
Bid Att 1

Bid Att 2

Special Notes: WesTech has proposed $22,300 worth of VE

Post Bid Scope or Gost Ghanges:
Parkson offered $14,725 savings post bid.

Scope Clarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply
Scoped cost does not include the Ecowash System
Scoped cost does include the 3rd filter

Recommendation of Award.: Parkson/Mack Company

Total Contract Amount:

79



{rmum

Project:
Bid Package:

Bid Tabulation

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2
Bid ltem 3
Bid Atr 1

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
Vertical Turbine Pumps
FEA Test
)ndemnification
Delete (1) VTP

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Vertical Turbine (Effluent Pumps)

Vertical Turbine (Effluent Pumps)

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabutation

$

Flowserve/ Peerless/ Tom Crane Demingi Fairbanks/
Carter & Evans Great Barney's

VerPlanck Environmental Southern Pumps
Yes Yes No
Yes Yes Yes

$ 112,940.00 $ 102,340.00 $ 139,900.00
$ 2,850.00 $ 15,420.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
$ (50,120.00) $ (45,630.00) $ (60,000.00)

00

TotalBaseBid: $ 65,770.00 $ 72,230.00 $ - $100,000.00 $

SpecialNotes: N/A

Post Bid Scope or Cost Ghanges:
Scoped cost included exercising a deduct of $50,120 to eliminate (1) pump from the scope.

Scope Glarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply
Longest warranty on a pump motor is 24 months from start-up or 48 months from delivery.
Third party vibration analysis can be included for a cost of $1,500. On site testing by C&V is included in the base cost.

Recommendation of Award.: Flowserve/ Carter & VerPlanck

Total Contract Amount:

80



rQL

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2
Bid ltem 3

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation
\y' Whodon-Srrtttr, lnc.

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Project: City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Bid Package: Chemical Feed System

Bid Tabulation: Chemical Feed System

Blue Planet /
Heyward, lnc.

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
ChemicalSkid
HDPE Storage Tank
lndemnification 100.00

VE Savings $ (15,ooo.oo)

TotalBase Bid: $ 50,009.41 $

Special Notes: Guardian Equipment proposed $15,000 of VE savings

Post Bid Scope or Cost Ghanges:

$ 50,720.00 $

Scope Glarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply
Scoped cost includes providing TKM diaphragm pumps in lieu of Blue-White peristaltic pumps.

Recommendation of Award.: Guardian Equipment

Guardian
Equipment

Yes
Yes

$ 45,539.20
$ 19,370.21

$ 100.00

Watson
Marlow/Moss 00

Kelley
Yes
Yes

50,620.00$

$
$

$ $

Total Contract Amount:

81



-1}^\!/ wrrorton-Smlth, tnc.

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
Three (3) Submersible Pumps
lndenmification

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Project: City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Bid Package: Lift Station Pumps

Bid Tabulation: Lift Station Pumps
Hydromatic/

Barney's
Pumps

Yes
Yes

$ 99,580.00
$ 100.00

Flygt/ Xylem-
Flygt

Unknown
Unknown

$ 61,500.00
$ 100.00

Flowserve/
Carter &

VerPlanck

ABS/ Hydra
Service

Yes
Yes

$ 30,944.34
$ 100.00

$ 31,044.34 $

00

Total Base Bid:

SpecialNotes: N/A

Post Bid Scope or Cost Changes:

Scope Clarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply

Recommendation of Award.: ABS/Hydraservice

$ 99,680.00 $ 61,600.00 $ $

Total Gontract Amount

82



Whglln-Srdth,lnc.

Project:
Bid Package:

Bid Tabulation

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
FRP Process Building
lndemnification

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Process Gontrol Building

Process Control Building

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation

$ $ $

Warminster/
Moss Kelley

Yes
Yes

ffi$
$ 100.00 $

Shelter Works/
Hudson Pump

Unkown
Unkown
56,784.70

100.00

0000

Total Base Bid: $ 55,746.00 $ 56,884.70 $

Special Notes: Shelter Works'scoped cost includes a building with a I'interior

Post Bid Scope or Gost Changes

Scope Clarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply

Recommendation of Award.: Warminster/ Moss Kelley

Total Contract Amount:

83



^O^*fl whortm-Smlth.lnc.

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2
Bid ltem 3

ADDER
ADDER

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
Metal Building Systems Package
Payment & Performance Bonds
lndemnification

Engineering Costs - Re-Design
Anchor bolt supply & install cost

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Project: City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Bid Package: Pre-Engineered Metal Building

Bid Tabulation: Pre-Engineered Metal Building
Cardinal
Building
Systems

Brevard
Constructors

Yes
No

$ 92,500.00
$ 2,775.00
$ 100.00

Perfection
Architectural

Yes
No

$ 53,860.00
$ 1,615.80
$ 100.00

$ s,000.00
$ 2,680.00

Peachtree
Protective

Covers

Dittmer
Architectural

Aluminum

$ 106,000.00
$ 3,180.00
$ 100.00

$ 109,280.00

Trident
Building
Systems

Total Base Bid: $ $ 9s,375.00 $ $ 63,255.80 $

Special Notes: P&P bond cost was assumed to be 3% of the bid value.

Post Bid Scope or Cost Changes:
A $5,000 adder has been applied for re-design of the slab to accommodate the canopy in lieu of the pre-engineered building
A $2,680 adder has been applied for the supply and installation of anchor bolts.

Scope Glarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and poslbid clarifications shall apply

Recommendation of Award.

Total Contract Amount

Perfection Architectural

84



-lil^
\JZ wtrqton-Sn{th. tnc.

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2
Bid ltem 3

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabutation

BID TABULATION AND REGOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Project: Gity of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Bid Package: Concrete

Bid Tabulation: Concrete

Wharton
Smith, lnc.

No
Yes

$ 147,200.00
$ 1,400.00
$ 100.00

Cogburn
Mechanical

Florida
Environmental
Construction

B85
Construction

UNKNOWN
UNKNOWN

$ 180,850.00
$ 5,425.50
$ 1oo.oo

$ 186,375.50 $

00

TotalBase Bid: $ 148,700.00 $

Special Notes: P&P bond cost assumed to be 3% of the bid value

Post Bid Scope or Cost Ghanges:

Scope Glarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply

Recommendation of Award.

Total Contract Amount

$ $

Wharton Smith, lnc.

85



{*rmm City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Project: City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Bid Package: Goatings

Bid Tabulation: Coatings

Cypress
Coatings

No
Yes

$ 19,004.00
$ 236.00
$ 100.00

No
Yes

$ 29,377.00
$ 794.00
$ 100.00

No
Yes

$ 44,723.82
$ 406.18
$ 100.00

Exceletech Crom Coatings 0 00

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2
Bid ltem 3

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
Coating Package
Payment & Performance Bonds
lndemnification

Total Base Bid

SpecialNotes: N/A

Post Bid Scope or Cost Changes:

Scope Glarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply

Recommendation of Award.: Cypress Goatings

$ 19,340.00 $ 30,271.00 $ 45,230.00 $ $ $

Total Contract Amount:

86



{>w*nm;rn;

Project:
Bid Package

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2
Bid ltem 3

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
I nstrumentation and Controls
Payment & Performance Bonds
lndemnification

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Instrumentation and Controls

Bid Tabulation: Instrumentation and Controls

Rocha
Controls

No
Yes

$ 220,000.00
$ 4,180.00
$ 100.00

Commerce
Controls

No
Yes

$ 219,998.00
$ 3,960.00
$ 1oo.oo

Barney's
Pumps

No
Yes

$ 272,500.00
$ 19,075.00
$ 100.00

czi

Yes
Yes

$ 239,377.00
$ 3,460.00
$ 100.00

00

Total Base Bid:

Special Notes: C2l proposed $11k worth of VE

Post Bid Scope or Cost Changes:

Scope Clarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and post-bid clarifications shall apply

Recommendation of Award.: Commerce Controls

$ 224,280.00 $ 224,058.00 $ 291,67s.00 $ 242,937.OO $ $

Total Contract Amount:

87



{*mq*mnm City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades I Bid Tabulation

Project: City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrades
Bid Package: Electrical

Bid Tabulation: Electrical

BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Cogburn Bros Chinchor Miller Electric ESI

Bid ltem 1

Bid ltem 2
Bid ltem 3
Bid ltem 4

Exceptions?
Addendum Acknowledgement?
Electrical
Allowance to lntegrate Existing Signal
Payment & Performance Bonds
lndemnification

Yes
Yes

$ 399,500.00
$ 10,000.00
$ 4,096.00
$ 1oo.oo

Yes
Yes

$ 435,212.00
$ 10,000.00
$ 4,389.00
$ 100.00

Yes
Yes

$ 455,000.00
$ 10,000.00
$ 4,650.00
$ 1oo.oo

Sinns &
Thomas

No
Yes

$ 518,289.00
$ 10,000.00
$ 5,590.00
$ t oo.oo

Sharrer
Electric

Company
No

Yes
$ 323,460.00
$ 10,000.00
$ 7,890.00
$ t oo.oo

VE
VE
VE

Remove (1) Pull Box
Replace SCH 80 PVC w/ SCH 40 PVC
Rigid aluminum conduit rack in lieu of SS

TotalBase Bid: $ 413,696.00 $

$ (3,4oo.oo)

$ (7,115.00)

$ (7,545.00)

$ 449,701.00 $ 469,750.00 $ 533,979.00 $ 330,505.00

Special Notes: SEC proposed $18,063 worth of VE; $10,948 is proposed to be accepted

Post Bid Scope or Gost Ghanges:
Costed scope reflects deleting (1) pull box for a deduct of $3,400.00.
Costed scope reflects providing aluminum rigid conduit in lieu of 31655 rack uprights for a deduct of $7,548.00

Scope Glarifications and Exceptions:
Addendum and poslbid clarifications shall apply

Recommendation of Award.: Sharrer Electric Company

Total Contract Amount:

88



Whqdon-Smlth, lnc
(, ()NS rRl!(_rtr)N (;tr()trt' City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

Exhibit G - Clarifications, Assumptions, Exclusions, and Allowances

1. The Pre Bid Questions and Clarifications are included and incorporated as a part of this contract.

2. The project duration is contingent on receiving the Notice to Proceed (NTP) in March 2O22 as outlined
in the schedule presented in Exhibit 6.

3. The project schedule was developed based on assumptions and best information available regarding
permitting with the building department. lf the building department is unable to facilitate concurrent
review and/or the permitting review periods take longer than assumed, the project duration will be

extended.

4. The project warranty will be 1- year with the exception of those bidders who provided the second year
of warranty at no additional cost.

5. The City will provide power and water for use by the CMAR during construction and startup at no cost.

6. Performance testing shall be based on specified influent design parameters, should influent
characteristics be different than those specified performance testing metrics shall be revised.

7. CMAR will provide redline drawings and surveyed as-builts to the EOR, no CAD as-builts are included
under this contract.

8. This contract has several phases work areas. Upon startup and completion of these areas a partial
substantial completion/beneficial use will be issued so that the City can utilize the new processes for
their benefit. At which time the City will assume operation, maintenance, and insurance for those items.

9. Multiple allowances have been incorporated into this GMP as shown below. Wharton-Smith willobtain
written approval prior to using the allowances.

a. Permits- All costs associated with obtaining building permits

b. lndependent Testing- This includes geotechnical and material testing by GSE Engineering and
Consulting, lnc.

c. Generator Repair- This includes on-site assessment and repair of the existing on-site generator

L0. Any and all costs associated with the supply and installation of the new 225kV transformer, transformer
pad, and line side wiring are to be funded directly by the City. No costs or allowances have been included
for power company fees for this new equipment.

11. ln order to stay within the independent material testing budget, the testing requirements are to be
revised as follows:

a. (1) density test for every 150 LF of piping

b. (2) density tests for the backfill of the intermediate pump station

L2. We have included an appropriate level of project management and administration staff for this
project.

89



€nmmm City of Williston WWTP Phase 2 | Cost Proposal

Exhibit G - Pre Bid Questions & Clarifications

90



un output Potenlal olJ5,198ph; howryer.thatrt
not the reqlked flow rate tor this prcjed. Th€ expeded Mic.o-C .arbon doee eill
rangelrcm0,2 gphto2.lgph. Thespecifiediubiryiscoiiect, providetherang.
oi 0,00@ to 4,76 loh for the tubin..

Noco.crete@nngsarereq!iledGrearederlueitwihlowco.rorionpote.tial).

Quote a5 . strudure to tt the tootpa.r

rh.2020FSCcodew.!adopted ju*befo.ethedesignwascompletd. The

137 mph i!rhe co(e6wind rpeed

No specto be provided. quore a standard PEMB, aualify wlth the bid whar t

Noted,6l!m.swillbe@ordinatedtobenomi.allyEvieed.

qftrnat&eswilr be revEwed dunnSthe5hop drawingr4l.w pro.ess. The

3lue Whire has a flow meter that har a hinimuh iow ranEe of0.15E tph. ThB

)upprcr10 Provrde the bcalon, rayout, and r.Lng or the anchoB, D6rg. is the
!upplie/s responribiliV to provide in f uil accordance with the sF.ifr .ationr.

Jored. Th6epumpswillbepumpingrieated,lilterdetrluent.

:ump d intendedforconstantsped u5e. MotoE 5h.ll bepremium efiicientand

willGton Sewer and water Main Repla.ement plans have bee. provded ro
thanonS6th.ABidSchedllehassincebee. pretaredalo.Bwith.ddtrional

:hewwlPsir€andJdhn HenryParkcai be made available bytheciry. Siter mus

ffi

[-Pierce

Wri8h!-Pierce

& Qs6tlon/@mftnt

I here rs a drscrep.nry rn lne spect retard ng the mlcro{ reed pump cap.. tV:2.1.8.1 callt lorr FIex-Pro M-3 model thall be capable ofoutpltvdums frcm 0,0002 to
15.19 FIIDn! per hour (0.0007 ro 133.2 liter per hour), and ihe table in 2.r.0.7 cails fortubing capable of.0004-4,76 GPH.

Jo$ tne con!.rnhent atthe TertBry PavilDn requre a lnercoatin8?

iheetA-1.nd A-2 has the blildi4 drawn as 3 nrudur.l st€el building with all the members tized and not. pre-enSinered met.l building. Plea5e advtse ifrhis is

/hatvallarewantin!ordo6uwamlconvededintoaore+.{iheereddet.l b!ildinr?

then you look at theATCWind Speed titq forWillitton Florida, n showr the requn.d wind load ior clatslfication Lll bullding as 137 mph and drawings show 135
noh. whi.h do we u!.?
lyou Eet t changed to a Preentineered metal building, will there be an div 13 spe6ior ur?

rr wi I h:v'i.'Fr' llilF hEpr
lhe MiiloCbedsviem rpe6callforM3 se.iet bluewhitepumpr.The M3 ieries isonlv avallableto fadoryreprelent.tives TheA3eerie5 bluewhite pump*emr
o be eoable ot fteerin..ll rhe r.ecifi.atio^s ofrhe M3 s.ries o!m!. c.n the A3 s.ri€s b€ o.ovided as an aa.btable:lternative?
rhe sPecilied now metet lorlhe Micro Cleed sFl€m it thown *th a llow rate or.0004{.76 6PH. Therc is no litled manulactur€r and to the best ol my knowled6e

here is noiowmeters€oable ofreadifaflow ratethat low. Pieaseclarifo,

\nchor bolB b & p@lded byGnrador.

:adorvpedormancetestindic.tescompleEpump&6otor. Pleaseconfnmcompl€repumpwnhjobmorornrcqurcd. (Rea5onio.lhisr.qlertir.dditionalcosto'
hipping notorto fadory uhpackagin& setup, calibration, te*ing, reprckine and rerhipping ve.sur utilization ofceniied fadory hotors for tetting)

what are ouroptions tor MoT? will we be rble to comple&lv close ofi a sdio. ol road during.onrtiudDn rn that area assuhrng that we make provitionr lor local

We weretold there ir ano$er$t or spece.nd qu.ntirytabulrtio.?

h rherea lavdown area wnh'n the v'chryolrFe proiedwhe'eween *ore pipe,3vudL'es, etc.?

B42A

i1

t12t1

!1211.2,1.4.10

!1@0.2,2

lt5-2.! a.t

t1310.1.3,C

L1m0

ILnruenq Pumps

rfirte prarnage

r49:3f9ql4!!_

11

12

15

t9

29

30

34

91



rt 6 ihe rntent thslnnal millrng and resudacint be pedormed afrer all

neGareno ElyAfieircan orAmenc.n tronand5reel rqufemen$ ar panot

n the event. peformance and payment {P&P) bond E requked, rherc will ka

t rong asrhe spe.fEd Fatur$ are trovrded, the rnlegral @ntrol panel it
r...bribl.t raaaPrlt

dar.nry to be provEed perine ep.c. a rne nem ro ertend rhe waiianry by one

-ine tems wilr be providd to provide pricint for both FRP and *ai.less tanBtor
bmFri$n. Lineefo.lead tihes for eilher oetion will ale be lnc ud.d.

rc.odance with the rpecificaiione with no additional workto be requked by

rhir chanSe tr acceptrbre,

lheeristinaprc.ess.annotbemodtied,axcaptthecontolel4ationsinthe
ntermediate PumpStaiion. We unders.ndrh.tthe peftrm
r,<.dn.:n:<<!m.dinfrup.r
,CP conlroller is to be w.il.nred for a peiod oftwo (2) full Veart i. accordance

\nycontrol pan.l thrthrs.n HMlthat i5 not undera cenopvwill reqlne.
iunshield. NosuNhieldsarereqliedfor.nypa.el3if,andonlvitthryarein3ide

ru$estion5 on how to terninrt€ $atwithouicau$.g spLashin6 plee sut8.5t a

)ipng andittingrberwee.theequipmentEbvothe.s.lsol.tionvatuesareby

n.r.rirl3. on sire ih*,ll.rion B bvorhe.s.

N/A18hf-PErce

& Q6tlon/&mrent

rhistedioni.dic.testheprcjedwillbefundedbvFDEP.Onyo!pleateconfrrm,ifeeneedmeet3nyofspe.ia requiEm€.t5suchasAlS,ARRA,BUYAMERlq?

,4ment & Peilormane Bond - StatEs Wharton-smth may requte r Pryment & Peturmance &nd, Also sres cos&forthe bond sh.ll be induded in Bid Prcposal
x indic.Ed onthe 8id Form, However bidfon doetnothave lireforbond. Pleaseclaritothe EouiEmens,
rhe E6 Manurl Lzft Dr tcope to rndudesamPE mantou 3nd piprnt between nfter & r.aryzer. Parkson wilr provide rahpre ma.ifotd components..d pipint
ooseto beiNtllled onsih BYOTiERS. PiginR/acesoiestoh 5amDleoointrtosamrle mlnlbldsh.il be BYOIHERS,
The Bid Manlal) Ca b ior rope to inclode smple pumps and piping. The plans do not show.nysample pumpt. lfany sample p!mpe reqlted, shill be prdlded BY

)THlRS.lnterconnedin.oioinraYoTHERS. Pler$.onlkm.
tcopeto rncrude PLc-z, FcqqcP-l,accPl/z. Prea* note Parkso. wirr provideFcP, (2)qcP5, AccPl/2 will beinteSralb.ompresro.packate. Thesewill not be
ree.ratepanei.Anvother@ntolDanelti..lldinxPLC2will beBYOTHERS. Plea*lontirE,
The aid Manual) Ca I the provide Bill of M.teri.l with bid- We w ll provid. onlyscoFe ofSupply with bid, The deblled Bill of Material will be pan oftubmitul. Please
The Bid Manoall.o.ltm rhir i< Ok

rhe aid ManuaU cailt tor supprer shail wa.ranry scope orwork.s requred ry the &ntr.d Docume.ts tor a perid otflve (5) yeaB frcm date olfin.l acceptance br
he ow.eror the manufadure/s shndard waranry period whi.heGr h gr$ter. TheSuppliersh.ll providean additiw cost on the provided bid form line ftem ro
:fend the i.cluded toe (5) Far w.rantyto a eit (6) yearsar.^tv. There ir no line iEm on bid form. Alro, speciicatio. dc not!bte, rh s rqunemenR,5C7,17
::llsfDr 1 v.:.w:iiintv Pirks.n wil nrnvid. l vHr w,r,ntu ElFr.p.l,ritu/.6^fir6
]othspecifiationsedions€llforstainl$srteeifillers.Howder,DrgPRTshowsFnPtanks.Ple.senotethet!.kdetailswil b.difierentthanshownond.asiry.

lhe Bid Manua[ cails ior eweral moto.spe.iliolonr. comprator packaSe cannot meet th* requtements,
- Motor retuie frdorwill be 1,21, Please confrrm this will be acceptable.

The Bid Manual) Calh iorrwer.l motorsp4ifiotions. Compressorplckatecannot neetther€ requtementr.

The Bid Manual ca[e lor several moto.spetriutionr. compressor packaSe cannot meet the* Equtements.
- C.nnot med Hiu ardous Locarion reqlteme.tt. SEnd.rd IEFC Moror will be suDrlied, Please conflm this will be ac.errable.
i he 56 Manuau ca E ioreverar motorspectrrcrtons. comPtesi Package 6nnot neet tiere requ,€nents.

{The 8id Manuai} Ca ls lo.qeral motor stecific.tions, Compr€ser p.ck.ge d.not heet thete.equi€menr.
-Sticker'Nameolate"onsideofcomo.ess.&insideco^trolo.nel.Pls3econnrmthiswillb.6cceotabl..

{l he spectrrcrion}Ails lor ompressor afterna$r panel. No Anematorwill be Provrded with thG solulion. Ail ilems mennoned i^ iem U.1.8.2 can be n.t by lnE8r.l
Sequencin& which will req une wting ran by electic.l .ontratur, Thb iilludes backup unt tu rning on i. evenl of mai. coDprcsror failu € and bal.nced hous bv

(The Specific*ionl Glls ior oil frce .i. Compresor 50 ution lTwo 10 HP Rotary Comprcssors) will NOI prcvide oil free an. Oil will be reooved dow. 1o 0,01 mi.ron
oil ca.ry over. Please removelhis reunement.

iThe Specificatio.l c.lk for 1 @mpresrorslation, There will be two @mpretroB, E.ch compresr will come mo!ntd to dedioted 120 Glllon Ho,irontal Tank.

5pe.trlc.fiDn doe5 not 5tate5 rniruent uu. Hydraurc p.orre lurg tsx4l shows water ca3cades ar reast twrce pnorto the rrters. rhe.e are possrbitres,$rcadrng addrnS

si8nlficant DO,whichwill be derimental tothedentrlfr.ation and al$ can in.re.*in carbon hedconsumption rignifi.anny. Patuon pedomancewill be
cdntin@ntuoon influe^t Do< 2 mr/l.
wa..anvwill be rtandard lyerr, Please cortfm thisisacceptrble.

BvOIHFRS F..L<6n i(n6r brovidinrrhr Pa wdnd.il,rc

spectriB sunshreld on ou$oor encloslres exced where rpecfrcaily noted. Note FCP will be indoor.4CP will be oltdoor. HowewrqCPs are pnauhaic panelt and

doB not halearv HM|/E.ree.e. Pleasecladfywhich panekshall beruppliedehh sunshield.

Drs5Xsl.terrtucturalreqlkemenBin.ludinSl35MPHwindlo.d.DrgA2shows@dprersorpacbgerttingundercanopy,Plearenotecomp.et5o.sFtemwil be

standard toh cohoresorsuoolierand cannot meet thete edunememr. Please.onfirm thiewill be acceot.ble.

thoes the owdow pipe dirch.rye in filter (TFl) efluenrtough, wbich can.aur splashihE.

compressedarrpFrngaccessonetrromconpre55orpacrage(s)andatr6ntdpan€B(qcPs)rncrldr.g1 rsor.tDnvarverhalbeaYoTHEs,Preareco.nrm,

ilil| the sahple maFfod p pr.t rydeh a.d smple ransierryrr.n & prdded by the 6[er ruppler) ilso,.rerhere.nyaddilronaldcoils/draw'nF av.r able?

erc€oton bthe iollowhs reourenenis, butthe eauioment rrovded will meetthe intention ot the soecific.tio8:

,id Ma.ual.5.1.1-Dj U203'2.U4j PR-s

lid Manual -6.1.1-g 11203-2.1A5

)1010-1,1Aldj 11203-2,2; PR-7

Lrwv ),4D 4 I E L I t4. 5 ) t :2. 14

t1000-2.404/E1lE4-5;F,2.15

t1@0-2.4o4l81/E4-5jFiZ,16

t twu" 2.4D4 I t tI tA-J j :t. L,

L1m0-2,4D4lE1lE4-5;F;2,18

11203-2.142

t1203-2,1815b iii

rrzuJ-z,rurbj r,JAj u.8 FK-4

11203-2,5E4

13315-2,01,F

DrgA4 51

Drg PR-7

:iher Equipment I

ih;;i";;;;;----

Jtiliry 5eNi.e of Gainesville

'.rkson/Mackempanv

,arxen/Macr Lompary

>rrkson/Mr.l Company

,.rk5on/M.ck 6mpany

,arson/Mack an pa ny

:ark5on/Mack &m pa ny

?arGon/Mack Lom pa ny

,.rkson/Mack compa ry

,arkson/Ma.k Company

'arlson/Mack Ghpany

'arkron/M.ck &m pa.y

Parkson/Mack @mpanv

ts4ft50n/Mack Lompary

Park5on/MaEk Company

Parkion/Mack coFPany

Parkson/M.ck &hp.ny

P.rkson/Mack 6npany

Parkson/Mack &d pany

Parkson/Mack @n pany

Parkson/Mack 6m pa ny

4a

51

53

t5

il

ia

t0

t6

57

t0
t!
tz

t3

ra

92



tlea* provide the.rte as shown,

lhe.am€dmanrfadu€rsin Divirionllwillapply.

re.e p.dide 316 Staihrers Steer

lhe pumpshall beprdlddeith pa.king per 11215.

\ line tem for FAtesinS will be providd as an ddderfor r*is. Fi€ld vibElion
eetinaisrequtedrodemoneiratepuhp!neetHlrtand.rds,

il.(anry 6t0 b€ provrd€d perlpectieions.

ieth b to be prcvided by$e M.ster Plant Conra(or (MPC). MPCto coodinate
the .orre.t lo.:tion wilh ih€ Suo.lier .nd Cbntr..i.r

M Q6do./6hmnt

rsed to lricserl@ntrol a backash.
rnrs draunS shows. bdcer w{h a saiery cage. olHA E pnasrng out a 6ts Edder a9 a ro.m or tail prctdron, wesl4n would lke b propore a bil arer! rynem f
bll protedjon ls requked. Itthea8ed ladde. is OSHA diveo based on thelank heithta bll protedion devic. will not be requiEd. Plea*confim fthe fal
orol.dion rEduircm€nE are OSAA driv.n and lh..aee 6n b..limih:td or ifbll 6r6redi6n t r.6un.d rnd r f:ll:r..

ln U310 1.2.B. mentionsihat the pump isto betested to 6e etandardroffie Hydrauli. lnrttui€, yetthere w.t.o other mention Egardirg f.dory pedorm.ne
lesting, Ple.5€ conirm that it is d6iEd to test the pump to Hyd.auli. l.stitute Grade lU pedormance tuir.ntee at the ra@ry3r a non-wtnssed pedormane test

rrteel r.le.late be reruted?

11215-2,4 in the slare parE it indlcat4 tnar spar€ paclinS is to be provded; howwer, there ar @.il]d sith the sFcilicarions contiBurau na rhe plm p wis

n 11215-3,2.C A i9eclfred that an FA repo( is to be provided, 8€.*are that !n F€A €pon is ex4nsjw and addr addiiional lead time for$bmift.l pteparation. The
pumps are rcplacing exbting puhps installed in eiriing s$u.tures, will strudural drawinSr oithe studur. be provided so thatthis repo^ can be prcduced?

waiia.tv 6 noi prdded rn h ranry rs 5 years, Year 4 and 5 are projated, a.d tne wa.rE.ty *arts ether rom t'me ot sa n.! p ot b

conirm ilwe wou d be providiru the halEh,

lcuide Rail Atrembryi 6M lses a rierd repra@abre oiint or Baskerto accomprish p.siive 3eari.t orthe pudpto rhe GM.

r he rmper er lsed on tne pum p eil De a semrcpen desrgn, r nB cesrgn nas been proEn to F rupenor to a .bred desrgn. wm tnE dergn, there wil De a wear prate

s a 4 pole motor acceptable> we have ar oprior for a 5 pole hotor bul we would mrre lhe dury pornr and would requtre a 1? dP horor, d.d rre rpec D calliq'or 10

L1ZO3

11310-1 2 B

11215

11275-2.2.E.2

71275-2.4

11215-3.2,C

113061.5.C

113D6.2.2_A.1.h

11310

t5

l9

t0

t3

t9

101

102

L03

93



AGREEMENT FoR CoNsrRucrIoN MANAGEMENT SERvrcEs

EXHIBIT A
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S PERSONNEL

1.2 Proiect Team

Construction Project Manager'- Adam Bergdahl

Project Engineer - Sean Pemberton

Project Assistant - Holly Pugh

Superintendent - Doug Brown

94



EXHIBIT B
COVER SHEET FOR GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Agreement for Construction Management Services dated May 15, 2018, is incorporated by reference and made
a part hereof as if set forth in full.

95



EXHIBIT C
INDIVIDUAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

AND APPLICABLE DOCUMENTS AND GUIDELINES

Description of Project

Owner Project No:
Owner Project
Name:
Location/Address:
Description:

N/A
Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upgrade

Williston, FL
Project Scope: WWTP upgrades per the attached proposal dated March 2d ,2022

1.5/3.3 Documents and Guidelines

WS Proposal Dated March zrh.2022
Issued for bid plans from Wrieht-Pierce dtd. March 2021

Biddine and Contract Requirements and Specihcations from Wright-Pierce dtd. March 2021

1.

2.

3.

4.
5.

6.

96



AGREEMENT FoR CONSTRUCTIoN MANAGf,MENT SERVICES

EXHIBIT D
PROJECT DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

1.213.4 Project Design and Construction Schedule*

PHASE

Construction

*REFERENCE ARTICLE 16. SCHEDULE REQUIREMENTS IN THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
** Some site conditions unknown, completion date is subject to change but it is understood that time is ofthe essence.

END DATE

U19123*4

START DATE

3116t22

97



EXHIBIT E
Guaranteed Maximum Price Agreement

Pursuant to the Agreement between The City of Williston ("Owner") and UgrIg!-Sjnlf.h. Inc. ("Construction
Manager"), for the construction of Williston Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Phase 2 Upgrades the
Owner and the Construction Manager hereby execute this GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE ("GMP")
AGREEMENT and further agree as set forth below.

I Construction Manager shall commence of the Work within ten (10) calendar days after the date indicated
on the Notice to Proceed.

2 The date of Final Completion for the Project shall be __3Q_days after the date of Substantial Completion.

3 The Construction Manager's Guaranteed Maximum Price ("GMP") proposal dated 212512022
attached hereto and incorporated herein, is accepted by the Owner

4 ln accordance with Section 3.6.1.8 of the Agreement for Construction Management Services, the
Construction Manager shall award Trade Contracts representing ninety percent (90%) or more of the Cost of
the Work within ninetv (90) days of issuance of the GMP Agreement for Construction Services.

5 The Guaranteed Maximum Price is $3,564,000.00

6 Construction Services GMP

Sutvtulnv on Cosrs GMP
General Conditions $ 111,524.00

Staffing $ 206,377.00

Trade Contracts (cost of work) $ 2.932.400.00
Contingency $ 20.888.00
CM Fee / OH&P $ 292.811.00
GMP Total: $ 3.564.000.00

Fonrun Ownrn:
CIry op WrrlrsroN

Fon rHn ConsrRucrroN MANAcER
WuenroN-SvrrH, INc.

Bv:

DlrE:

JacrlE GoRveN, clrY MANAGER BY: PATRICK HEWITT, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

Darr:

98



3.3.4

3.3.6

3.4.3

3.4.s

3-4.8

3.5.r

4.1

4.2.2

EXHIBIT F
PROJECT SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS AND PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FEE

LEED Certification. The LEED Certification level is established at bE level.

Initial Construction Schedule Deadline
n With Advanced Schematic Design submittal or
X With cMP submiual

Construction Manager's Contingency shall be no greater, as a percentage of the estimated Cost of the Work,
than the following at each of the following phases:

!q percent (M at Conceptual Schematic Design
gjg[,! percent (E 96) at Advanced Schematic Design
g!4 percent (M at Design Development

![9 percent (& at (60 96) Construction Documents
three percent (!!!) at the time the GMP proposai is submitted
gdg percent (2b at the time that Construction Manager has bought out Trade Conftacts representing ninegr
percent (90%) of the Cost of Work or more.

Jobsite Manasement and Logistics Plan
n with Design Development phase submittal or
X no later than 2gjggsg1s

Phased or "Fast-Track" Construction
none

GMP Proposal Submittal Deadline
n upon completion of one hundred percent (!!!l-!!) of the Construction Documents
n thirtv (30) days after completion of the Construction Documents.
X no later than March2,2022.

Pre-Construction Services Fee (if required)

Prusn f,'nn
Task I - Meetings and Site lnvestigation $ N/A
Task 2 -Cost Estimates $ N/A
Task 3 - Design and Constructability Reviews $ N/A
Task 4 - CPM Master Schedule $ N/A
Task 5 - Biddins and Procurement $ N/A

Total: $ N/A

Overhead & Profit. The Construction Manager's Overhead & Profit percentage shall not exceed 9 o/o for the
base GMP and !o/o for any Change Orders.

Milease Rate. The mileage rate for authorized travel shall be set by Owner in accordance with state law, as same
may be amended or revised from time to time.
Lodgine Rate. The maximum reimbursable rate for lodging shall be set by Owner in accordance with state law,
as same may be amended or revised from time to time.
Meals. The maximum reimbursable rates for meals shall be set by Owner in accordance with state law, as same
may be amended or revised from time to time.

5.1 Liquidated Damaees: $0 per day

4.2

99



EXHIBIT G
PROJECT-SPECIFIC MODIFICATIONS

8.12 Modifications to the Contract for DesignlPreconstruction

Project Specifi c Assumptions and Clarifications.

l. Please reference Wharton-Smith's cover letter.
2. A contingency of less than lo/o has been included in this proposal due to City budgetary constraints.

Based on the nature of this work and the volatile commodities market, this introduces an increased
risk to this project. The limited contingency funds introduce the likely possibility to significantly
impact the construction schedule and add substantial cost to the project. Budgeting additional
funding to account for unforeseen increases/conditions will be crucial to controlling costs and
schedule. A contingency fund of 5% is a typical ratio for a job of this size.

3. Pre-bid questions and clarifications are included and incorporated into this GMP.

100



EXHIBIT H
NOTICE TO PROCEED

Pursuant to the Agreement between The City of Williston ("Owner") and Wharton-Smith, Inc. ("Construction
Manager"), for the construction of Williston WWTP Phase 2 Upsrade the Owner and the Construction
Manager hereby execute this NOTICE TO PROCEED and further agree as set forth below.

1 Construction Manager shall commence construction phase of the Work within ten (10) calendar days after
the date indicated on the Notice to, Proceed.

2 The date of Substantial Completion for the Project shall be: December 21.2022.

FoRTHE OMnn:
THe Crv op W[LrsroN

Fon rnn CoNsrRUcrroN MANAGER:
WHARToN-SMrrH, INc.

Bv:

Ders:

Bv:

Dars:

101



Date: March 22,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: City Credit Card for incoming Mayor and Police Chief

REQUESTED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT PREPARED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: January 5,2021, Council approved for the Mayor and
Chief of Police a City Credit Card. The Mayor limit is $7,500 and the Chief of Police limit
is $21500. Asking to approve the Mayor Elect Charles Goodman and Police Chief Elect Mike
Rolls a credit card for the same amount.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

102




